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Letter of
Transmittal

The valued all Shareholders of

APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd.

Sub: Report for the year ended June 30th, 2021

Dear Sir{s],

We are pleased to enclose a copy of the Annual Report of APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.
together with the Director's Report, Audited Financial Statements including Balance Sheet as
on 30th June 2021, Cashflow Statement; Statement of Changes in Equity for the vear ended
June 30th, 2021 and Auditor's Report thereon for your kind information and record.

Yours sincerely,

SK. Abul Hassan

Company Secretary
APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.
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NOTICE OF THE 27TH ANNUAL
GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 27th Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Appolio Ispat
Complex Ltd. will be held on Thursday, December 19th, 2024 at 3:00pm at Factory Premises-Shimrail,
Siddhirgan], Narayanganj to transact the following business:

AGENDA

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the year
ended 30th June 2021 together with the Director's Report and the Auditor's report thereon.

2. To electfre-elect the Directors of the company.

4. To appoint the Statutory Auditors of the company for the year 2021-2022 and fix their
remuneration.

5. Toapprove the appointment of Managing Director.
6. Toappoint Compliance Auditor for the year ending 30 June 2022 and to fix their remuneration.

7. To approve appointment of Independent Director.

By order of the Board
Dated: December 19, 2024

SK. Abul Hassan
Company Secretary
(Current Charge)

Motes:
* Shareholders whose names appear on the share register of the company or in the depository
register on the Record Date, ie., 4th December 2024, will be entitled to attend the AGM and

receive the dividend.

* A Shareholder entitied to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint a proxy or proxies in
his/her stead and forms of proxy must be lodged at the company’s factory premises Shimrail,
Siddhirganj, Narayanganj.
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COMPANY

PROFILE 2

Aﬁppullu Ispat Complex Limited (hersinafter referred to as AICL) was incorporated on December 31,
1994 as a Private Limited Company vide certificate no C-27547(1393)/94 under the Companies Act
1994. Thereafter, the Company has been converted into a Public Limited Company on March 30, 2010.
The registered office of the Company is located at 407 Tejgaon Industrial Area, Dhaka - 1208. Its factory
is situated at Shimrail, Siddhirgonj, Narayangonj, only 14 km, away from Dhaka The project area is
comprised of 16.75 acres of land. The Company went into commerdial production in its 15t CGL in early
July 1997 and 2nd CGL in early 2002 and Cold Rolled Manufacturing unit in January 2005.

Initially the Authorized Capital of the Company was Tk 1,800,000 000/- divided into 10,000,000 ordinary
shares of Tk, 100/- each. Subsequently, the Company changed the face value of shares from Tk.100/- to
Tk.10/~ each and increased its Authorized Capital to Tk 500,00,00,000/- divided into 50,0000, 000
ordinary shares of Tk. 10/- each on March 30, 2010. Paid up capital as on June 30, 2019 of the company
is Tk.401,30 86,000/- divided into 40,13,08, 600 ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each.

Appolip is the pioneer in Cl sheet business in Bangladesh. It started its journey by establishing modemn
and sophisticated Continuous Galvanizing Line (CGL). Today, Appollo is much ahead by producing its
own raw materials at its own art-of-the-state Cold Rolling Mill and established itself as one of the largest
Cl Sheet manufacturing in the country. The entire production facilities are highly sophisticated, operated
by a group of skilled technicians and managed by a resourceful management team. With the best
precession Japanese technology, sincere and skilled human resources, the company is proudly
producing the best quality Cl sheets for the country. The company maintains high standards in its
manufacturing process and ensures qguality as per international standards such as ASTM, JIS, 51 & BS.
The reputed trading base and quality product help the company to achieve a large marketing network
around the country. The products are primarily marketed in C.1. Sheet form in rural and semi-urban areas
of Bangladesh under its popular brand “Rani Marka".

Appollo is going to start a high quality NOF (RTF technology) Galvanizing plant. NOF plant produces
environment friendly shiner Cl sheet that looks better and caich consumer attention from the distant
Shiner roof views are still used as a symbaol of aristocracy in rural areas. NOF products can command a
premium price over regular Cl sheets. Moreover, as no acid and led is used in the manufacturing
process, the products are environment friendly.
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Nature of Business
The company is engaged in manufacturing and seling of Cl (Corrugated Iron) sheet of different thickness,

ranging from 0.120 mm to 0.420 mm, which is marketed mainly in rural and semi-urban areas of Bangladesh
under its well established brand “Hani Marka". The details of the product and production process are as
under:-

2=
[
PRODUCT GRADE
o Ji5 G341 SPCC-1BAD for

o Coid ml:!edfull i base metal for uses of Galvanizing
hard coil {C.E. Coil) piant to produce GPICI Shest.

& Galvanized Plain o JI5 53302 SECH Full Hard,
Sheet and Corrugated Zinc Coated Z-150G SM with
Iron Sheet (G.P & regular Spangle, Chromated and

G.C). Sheet) bright fimish far uses in roofing,

fencing doars e

WIDTH
o 762 mm to 300 mm THICKNESS

o 0095 mm to 0450 mm
o 0.110mm to 0.500 mm

o 650 mm to 850 mm

Get In Touch With

APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEXT LIMITED

Carporate office :

407, Tejgaon Industrial Area (4th Floor) Dhaka-1208 :
Tel: +88-02-9114946 9115098, 5137533-5
Fax.+88-02-91262%1 Web: www appollo-ispat.com VeE

Y
i ESTLDEE THEFUTIAE

IMPORTANT DATES

Date of incorporation 31.12.1994

Fiéie of Cammercis Oparation ey ;aill'rrl; 92?152, CRM- June 2005
Authorized Capital Increased 30032010

Split the Face value form Tk.100/-toTk. 10/~ 30.03.2010

Converied into Public Limited Company 30.03.2010

Listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. 15.11.2013

Listed with Chittagong Stock Exchange Ltd. 17.12.2013

Share Trading Start 24122013

Cerified IS0 9001-2008 07.03.2011
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

PREVIOUS BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

Deen Mohammad
Chairman

" . Mohammed Shoeb
4 A Vice Chairman

4 i

Abdur Rahman :
Deputy Managing Md. Ansar Ali
Director Director
M. A. Majid Roxshana Begum
Directar Director

Evana Fahmida
Mohammad

Director
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CURRENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Md. Rafique M. A. Majid
| Managing Director EREEIOE
Evana Fahmida
Rnxsl‘[l:_ll;ﬂegum Mohammad
frector Director

Md. Monirul Islam

Independent
Director

Md. Moshiur Rahman

independent
Director
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

AUDIT COMMITTEE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AUDITOR
Md. Monirul Islam, FCA Mr. Sk. Abul Hassan Ashraf Uddin & Co.
Chairman Company Secretary Chartered Accountants

Mr. Muhammad Abid Hossain FCMA

Asst. General Manager &
Head of internal Audit

Mr. Moshiur R. Khan
Member

142/B, Green Road
Dhaka-1215

Mr. SK. Abul Hassan
Secretary

COMPANY SECRETARY Mr. Sk. Abul Hassan, Company Secretary-Current Charge

CORPORATE GOVERNENCE AUDITOR

MA FAZAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants
259, Bangabandhu Avenue
(2nd Floor), Dhaka-1000
Bangladesh

BANKER

IFIC Bank Ltd
Jamuna Bank Ltd
Southeast Bank Ltd.
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd.
SIBL Bank Ltd.
NCC Bank Ltd.

CORPORATE OFFICE LOCATIONS:

. _ PLANT
407, Tejgaon Industrial Area (4th Shimrail, Siddhirganj, Narayangon;
ool rake 1 Tel: +88-02-7693353-7
Tel: +88-02-9114946, 9115098, i i b s
9137533-5, Fax: +88-02-9126291 T v '

Web: appollo-ispat.com
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AICL
VALUES

e\ \ OFCONBUCT

AICL is committed to operating its business in a socially
responsible manner while complying with all relevant
laws, rules and regulations. We strive to continually im-
prove our CSR Management System to advance social
and environmental responsibility and business ethics.
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Rewinding

{Side Trimming)

I Mill

{To Get Various Reduced
Thicknesses)

Pickling
(Cleaning)
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Galvanizing &
Recoiling

Finished "~

Goods
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PRODUCTS

MARKET

AND

Galvanization is the process of applying a protective zinc coating to steel or iron to prevent rusting. The
most common method in sheet metal fabrication shops is hot-dip galvanizing. This is the process of sub-
merging metal parts in a bath of mollen zinc to protect the metal.

This protection occurs in three different ways:

<+ The zinc coating, when intact, prevents corrosive substances from reaching the underlying steel
oriron,

% [t acts as a sacrificial anode, which'is the main companent of a galvanic cathodic protection (CP)
system used to protect buried or submerged metal from corrosion, This means that if the coating is
scratched, the exposed steel or iron will be protected by the remaining zinc.

< The zinc protects its base metal from corroding or rusting.

The manufacturing process of such sheets starts from lifting Iron ore from mine and processing it to slab
through a series of process and treatments and then pressed to convert it into H.R. Coil {Hot Rolled Coil).
HR coils are then ‘cold rolled’ into C.R. Coils before it is hol dipped, galvanized and corrugaled (at a Can-
tinuous Galvanizing Line- CGL or Non —Oxidizing Furnace —NOF) into what we know as Corrugated Iron
Sheeat (C.1.3heals)

VARIOUS USES OF CI SHEET

L

Residential use: Cl sheets are used for roofing, side and peripheral fencing purposes. It is the
preferred product for residential construction in villages and shanty towns in Bangladesh due
to their cheaper price compared to traditional bricks and brick tiles.. A house made using CI
sheets in rural areas and shanty towns used to signify affiuence and that mode of thinking still
exists today,

Industrial use: Industry owners use C| sheets for roofing of new factories, warehouses and
sheds, Cl sheets are also used for the fencing of factory area. Industrial users prefer it due to
the cheaper price

Agricultural use: Cl sheets are used for roofing cow sheds, roofing and side fencing of poultry
farms and fencing of agricultural projects.

Construction use: Cl sheets are usaed for fancing around the construction area and as con-
struction materials.

Shopkeepers/Traders use it for roofing of small shops, shutters etc.

@ APPOLLOD ISPAT COMPLEX LTI,



FEATURES :

o
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Attractive look

Can be fabricated and erected with
immense ease

Excellent insulation
Mo cold bridging

Mo tear-off or wear-off
Anti-corrosion

Easy to install, and it requires less
time

& B

5

Provides proper ventilation

The sheets have standard thick-
ness that allows no leakage

Extremely weatherproof and hence
doesn't allow sun rays, wind

Is fitted quickly and simply

Owing to galvanized surface, these
are good finish and shining

Low heat conductivity
Available at reasonable cost

## Head Office
E Partners
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AREA WISE MARKETING GRAPH:
APPOLLO RANI BRAND C.I. SHEET

Appolio Ispat Complex Ltd. marketing its product in the brand name of "Rani Marka” At presentitis
producing C.I. Sheet of “Rani Marka" brand of following sizes & thickness

THICKNESS SIZES (feet)

Q120 mm Bxd Tnd Bl 9x3 i0x3
0130 mm B¥d Tx3 Bu3d 9x3 10x3
0140 mm Bx3 7x3 Bx3 9x3 10«3
0150 mm [T fxd Bu3 %3 10x3
0160 mm Bxd Tnd Buad 9x3 i0x3
0170 mm B3 Tr3 Buld 9x3 10x3
0.180 mm Bx3 Txa Byl 9x3 i0x3
0200 mm Bxd Txa Bu3 9x3 10x3
0220 mm Gxd Tnd Bud 9x3 I0x3
0240 mm G¥3 Tr3 B3 9x3 10x3
0:250 mim B3 %3 Bu3 gx3 0«3
0260 mm Bxd 7xa Bix3 gx3 10x3
.280 mm Bxd T3 Ba3 9x3 10x3
03440 mim G¥3 Tr3 Buld 9x3 10x3
0360 mm G¥3 %3 Bu3 gx3 0«3
0380 mm Bx3 fxd B3 9%3 10x3
£.400 mm Bxd T3 Ba3 9x3 10x3
0420 mm B3 Tr3 B3 9% 3 10x3
0450 mm B3 %3 Bu3 gax3 0«3

Other than the corrugated iron sheet, Appollo |spat Complex Ltd. also produces ridges of above thickness

By dint of superior quality products and total team waork of its human resources, Appollo lspat Complex Ltd.
is experiencing remarkable growth of share in its market. lis products are mainly purchased by rural people
for their shelter purpose while many NGOs, foreign missions/embassies, international organizations and
urban people are also the regular customers. Appollo Ispat Complex Ltd. has a countrywide network of

sales. . .
Plant at Shimrail
v R |
! Agent | ] Dealer |
. L 4 L ]
. Wholesaler | | Wholesaler |
| w
' Retailer | Retailer |
| Institutional Customers | | Customer | | Customer | | Export |

The company sells its product to Agent / Dealer on ex-factory basis. The Dealer /| Agent through their
nominated logistics provider lift the C.1. Sheet from factory and store in their own warehouse in their
respective areas for onward distribution.
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The wholesaler / retailers collect the C.1. Sheets from their respective Agent/ Dealers on ex-warehouse hasis
and bring those Cl sheets to their shops/outlets where from they sell it to final consumers. Other than above
customers, the institutional customers buy the product directly from Company's sales office. Sometimes,
Appaollo also participates in tender for supply of C.|. Sheet o various government, non-government and inter-
national agencies. Besides serving the local market, Appollo Ispat Complex Lid. is trying to export its product
in the International market which is in progress. The types of customers can be classified a= follows

Rural People, for roofing of their houses through wholesalers or retailers
Urban people, for roofing of house through wholesalers or retailers

Mew and old indusiries for roofing of their industries

Shop owners { trading concern for roofing their shops

MGO, international agencies, embassies/ foreign missions for their development program / dis
tributing among poor.

ool o b

QUALITY CONTROL

Appollo Ispat is committed to supply the best quality steel in domestic as well international market as per
internationally accepted guality norms. Appollo has got IS0 3002 certificate and maintains following quality
standards:

# Procure Hot Rolled Coils form reputed suppliers in the world.

# Test each and every Coil for its Chemical Composition and random checking of Physical and
microscope Structure,

Proper Zinc Coating as per Bangladesh Standard Testing Institute (BSTI)
Employ trained personnel for different process
Training program for existing manpower

L

RTF-Radiant Tube Furnace

RTF-Radiant Tube furnace is a modern technology furnace used in galvanizing process that ensures
minimum environment pollution, best product quality, minimum production time and cost effectiveness. For
the increasing demand Of C.l1 Sheet, Appollo introduced RTF project, which will be in commercial production
very soon. For RTF project Appollo used world's best technology of ESMECH, a joint venture of 5MS Gema-
ny. With the production of RTF ling there will be a new era of Cl sheet market in Bangladesh

Therefore when Appollo will market its RTF products under the current brand name of "Ranl Marka,” certainly
due to brand reputation, geographical advantage, strong channel of distribution and better quality it will be
advantageous for Appollo to get a brand-edge over the other brands in the market All these favorable factors
make the company the right choice to further expand the Cl sheet market of Bangladesh through its most
modern RTF Project Rationale of RTF project as under.

Justification of RTF | Radiant Tube Furnace)Expansion Project forAppollo Ispat Complex Ltd.
TECHNOLOGICAL FACTORS:

RTF is the world bast, most modern, far advanced and sophisticated Technology

Improved shininess and improved product quality

To ensure proper passivity by using dryer that does not allow get rust on the galvanized Sheet.
Reduces flux formation and flux carry over the galvanized sheet minimizing galvanizing failure.
RTF Produce a better finish and improved formability
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ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS:

e RTF is technologically designed for producing environment friendly product, since there will be no use
of (acid, caustic soda and lead).

+ Mo hazardous fume generates and Reduce the Carbon emission

+ No use of flux {Ammonium Chloride} — that leaved smoke free working environment, Un-hazard ous
product.

SOCIAL & ECONOMICAL FACTOR:

Shelter is the basic human need that will never be exhausied

Product guality and production capacity will increase more than 40% of the existing production
Robust Market demand

Langer lasting, attractive and diversified product

May be used as Basic raw materials of Colour Coated, GF /Cl sheet

MARKET AND DEMAND FACTORS:

+ A Robust market demand due to guality and durability of RTF Cl Sheet

» Existing Export market of RTF Cl Sheet to seven sisters of India, Myanmar, Thailand and African
country will be explored
Geographical advantages as Appollo is the only Cl sheet manufacturer in Dkaka
Excess demand in coastal areas, like Khulna, Satkhira, Bhola, Patuakhali and Feni due to salinity
water.

All the above favourable factors make the company the right decision to investin RTF Cl Sheet and will make
the project economically viable and financially feasible when the commercial production will be started.

NEAR-FUTURE VIEW :

< In view of the increasing demand for sieel products in Bangladesh Appollo has a plan to include the
Colour Coating Sheet in its existing product line which is becoming popular all over the country and
has good potentials for export to Southeast Asian couniries. For this purpose a modern Colour
Coating plant &equipments will be incorporated soon to be installed in the existing plant site which
will be capable of manufacturing high quality corrugated colour steel sheets of Flat & Round wavs
and also Colour Quoted profile Sheets.

< Appeollo has a plan to produce profile sheet in order to widen its business arena.

APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.



B OUR PRIDE AND RESPECT N

DEEN MOHAMMAD
(1938-2021)

Today, the growth of Bangladesh has reached remarkable heights, but
such progress was not achieved ovemnight. It came through relentless
efforts and significant contributions from visionary leaders. Among
them, the late Mr. Deen Mohammad stood as a guiding light—a Bright

Star and Living Legend of the industrial and financial sectors in
Bangladesh. His legacy as a pioneer and a builder of modern industry
inspires us even today.

Today, however, as we face his absence, we find ourselves adrift in
challenging times. Mr. Deen Mohammad was not merely a leader; he
was our mentor and guardian, someone whose guidance illuminated

our path and inspired confidence. Without him, we are confronted with
a void-a lack of guardianship that is profoundly felt.

As we navigate these difficulties, we eamestly seek the support and
understanding of all stakeholders. The loss of such an extraordinary
figure has left us vulnerable, but we are determined to honor his
memory by striving to continue his legacy.

Mr. Deen Mohammad will forever be remembered for his unparalleled
contributions to the development of Bangladesh, his leadership, and
his inspiring vision.




BN VICE-CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE IR

An Overview of APPOLLO |SPAT COMPLEX LTD-2021

Dear Shareholders,
Aszalamualaikum

With profound sorrow, | stand before you to acknowledge and honor
the imeplaceable loss that APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD. has
endured. The passing of our founding father, Mr. Deen Mohammed,
has left an indelible void in our organization. Prior o his sad demise,
we also lost two other pillars of our company-Mr. Ansar Ali, the
Founder Managing Director. and Mr. Abdur Rahman, the Deputy
Managing Director-who were at the helm of our day-to-day

{ ;V operations.
/ J Mr Deen Mohammed lived a remarkable life, marked by relentless

effort and an unwavering capitafist spirit. He made immense
contributions to the economy of Bangladesh, creating employment opportunities for thousands of people. In his
lifetime, he established institutions across banking, insurance, finance, garments, steel, and re-rolling industries,
He was the esteemed Chairman of several successful companies, including Phoenix Insurance, Phoenix
Finance, Phoenix Securities, and City Bank PLC. Among all these achievements, one of his dearest dreams was
APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.

During the harsh and unforgiving days of the COVID-19 pandemic, we lost three of our key directors, including
Mr. Deen Mohammed. Their advanced age and weakened health made them unable to withstand the devastating
effects of the virus. The departure of these extraordinary individuals left our company in a state of deep sorrow
and organizational unceriainty.

In these challenging times, the burden of leadership fell heavily on the remaining board members—Mr
Mohammed Shoeb, Mr. M.A. Majid amd the rest of the board members. However, the primary responsibility to
steer the company through its darkest hours fell on my shooulder and Mr. M.A. Majid

Upon further invesitgations into the companys operations, it became evident that APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX
LTD. was grappling with substantial debts and financial burdens. Despite this daunting realization, | and Mr. MLA
Majid refused to give up. We worked tirelessly to convene board meetings, maintain operational functionality, and
explore avenues for survival

| myself in particular, went above and beyond. | traveled extensively, both domestically and internationally, to seek
potential investors and partners for APPOLLO |SPAT COMPLEX LTD. Yet, the company's overwhelming financial
liabilities deterred many from engaging with us. Despite these setbacks, | remained steadfast, fighting each day
to keep the company afloat.

Even as our operations slowed, the weight of daily expenses, utilities, and employes salaries remained constant
In these dire circumstances, Myself along with Mr. Majid went beyond our professional obligations. We drew upon
our personal savings and resources from our other ventures to cover these essential costs.

Today, as someone who was always deeply rooted in the financial sector, immersed in the world of banking and
insurance, | find myself, almost by the force of circumstance, at the heart of APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD It
is not a role | sought, but rather one that life compelled me to underiake. Facing Insurmountable challenges and
bearing the weight of its struggles, | have been left with no choice but to confront the company's immense burdens
head-on, striving hopelessly fo revive a dream that was not originally mine to leadTogether, we face these
challenges head-on,

Thankyou.

Mohammed Shoeb
Vice-Chairman
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MANAGING DIRECTOR

Dear Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum,

It is my honor and privilege to welcome you all fo the 27th Annual
General Meeting of Appollo Ispat Complex Lid. and to present the
Annual Report for the financial year 2020-2021.

The journey of Appolle Ispat Complex Ltd. has always been ong of

resilience and determination. However, the challenges of recent
years have been unparalleled. The year 2021, in particular, was a period of immense loss and hardship for
us. The passing of our beloved Chairman, Mr. Deen Mohammad, along with two key directors, Mr. Ansar Ali
and Mr. Abdur Rahman, has left us not only heartbroken but also without the guidance and leadership that
were the comerstone of our company's progress. Their absence has created a void that we have struggled
to fill, and we have keenly felt the lack of their wisdom and direction in navigating these turbulent times.

Amid these losses, the company faced mounting liabilities with financial institutions and banks, exacerbating
the already challenging operational landscape. Mismanagement from previous years, compounded by
delayed comective actions, left the company in a vulnerable position. Although professional and younger
members were brought into the management team, their efforts came too late to fully counteract the damage
inflicted by years of inefficiencies.

Despite these adversities, we remain steadfast in our commitment to rebuilding the company. Our focus is
on restoring operational efficiency, implementing stronger governance, and laying the foundation for
sustainable growth.

In closing, | wish to extend my deepest gratitude to all our stakeholders. To our esteemed shareholders,
employees, dealers, financial institutions, bankers, government autharities, and regulatory bodies, including
the BSEC. DSE, C5E, RJSCF, and CDBL—your support has been invaluable during these trying times: Most
importantly, to our loyal customers, your unwavering trust has been our beacon of hope.

We are determined to honor the legacy of our late leaders by striving for stability and success. Together, with
your continued support and faith, we will overcome these challenges and work towards a brighter future for
Appollo |spat Complex Lid.

Thank you

Md. Rafique
Managing Director
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] [MI®IORS
REPO I

Dear Shareholders,

Your directors have the immense pleasure in
presenting their 26th Anpual Report to you
together with the Audited Financial Statements of
the company for the financial year ended 30thJune
2020. This report has been made in compliance
with Section 184 of The Companies Act 1994 and
the Bangladesh Securities Exchange Commission
(BSEC) Notification Mo. BSEC/CMRRCD/2003-
109/229/Admin/98. Dated 25th July 2019

INDUSTRY OUTLOOK AND POSSIBLE FUTURE
DEVELOPMENTS IN THE INDUSTRY

Steel industry of Bangladesh is emerging as one of
the major industrial sectors of the country As a
sub-sector of this industry, it consists of Cold
Rolled Coil, Corrugated Galvanized lron sheet and
Galvanized Plain sheet which are commonly used
in roofing, fencing in both residential and indusirial
pUrposes.

The Bangladesh economy, classified as one of the
eleven emerging market in the world. During this
decade.

Controlled inflation, continued inward remittances,
record foreign reserve, increased per capita
income helped the economy to stand on a steady
pasition. As a result, overall development in
sociceconomic indicator and changing lifestyle of
the people tend to consume more Cl sheet and GP
sheet as their housing materials.

Since it is a booming economy, its infrastructural

development demands huge quantity of steel in
different formats like CR coil Cl sheet and GP
sheetetcIln Bangladesh, around 81% in the

@ APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX L TD.

roofing and 42% in the fencing of the total
households in rural and semi-urban areas are

constructed with Cl sheet and GP sheet. Besides,
various Government projects, NGO's initiative,
Agro-based farm and Industrial unit use a
substantial volume of CI/GP sheet for fencing and
roofing within economic price.

Being underdeveloped infrastructure, the industry
has a massive opportunity to grow having a huge
demand in the local market. Current producers are
able to satisfy the demand of the domestic market
as well as some companies have already started to
export in different countries and government has
already declared 10%cash incentive on Export of
Cl sheets.

To meet the competitive challenges Appollo Ispal
Com-plex Ltd. has introduced 60,000 MT capacity
most advanced Radiant Tube Furnace (RTF)
technology based Galvanizing plant on April 2018
which is anticipated to be contributed 50% of total
expected sales volume Moreover, Appollo Ispat is
looking forward to launch diversified steel products
through the upcoming frend and advanced
technology.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Appollo Ispat Complex Limited is mainly engaged
in manufacturing and marketing of Cold Rolled Coil
(C.R Coil), Galvanized Plain Sheet (G. P Shest),
Corrugated Galvanized Iron (C.G.l. Sheet) and
RTF NOF Galvanizing Sheet from Imported Hot
Rolled Coil mainly from Japan Korea China and
other H.R coil manufacturing countries since its
beginning.



Operational Performance

Particulars 202021 201920 201819

Instalied Capacily

(MT)

CRM Unit 120,000 (120,000 |120,000
CGL-Unit-1 60,000 | 60,000 | 60,000
CGL-Unit-2 80,000 | 80000 | 80,000
MOF CGL 60,000 | &0,000 | 60,000
Production (MT) 32714 | 32714 | 32714
Capacity Utilization - 23.36% | 23.36%

PRODUCTION REVIEW

a) Existing Capacity:

Annual Production capacity of Cold Rolled
Manufactur-ing (CRM) Unit is 120,000.00 MT and
production capacity of Continuous Galvanizing
Line, Unit-l and Unit-Il are consecutively 60,000 MT
and 80,000 MT.

b) Expansion Unit:

The company’s production capacity has increased
by another 60,000 MT with the introduction of
world best technology of Radiant Tube Fumnace
{RTF) Galvanizing Line Eighty percent utilization of

expansion unit capacity will increase tumover of
Tk.-510 Crore per year.

Production of RTF-CGL stopped since May
07.2018and will start further production after
sourcing HR Coil and Zinc Ingot.

Segment/Product Wise Report

The segment wise sales volume as under:

Particulars 201920 20001
Particulars 2019-2020 2020-2021
Cl Sheet 55,84 57,288 658,949,783
CR Coil 239854300 84 939 823
GP Caoil 16,12.800 -
Ridge 15.39.326 =
Baby Coil = 20,725,613
Total 80,18,03,717 764,615,219

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

The details of operational key performance
indicator for the last two years from July 2020 to

June 2021 are given below for your kind
information and consideration:

TK In Million)
Particulars 201920 202021
Sales 80180 | 76462
Gross Profit 125108 | (1098.05)

Profit before interest taxes,

VPPF & Gratuity (62.97) |(4290.54)

LessInterest Expenses {820.31) | (7T12.86)
Less:Tax expenses (19.02) (15.82)
Mon-Operating Income 101.042 356.94

Net profit After Tax (783.54) | (4630.65)

EPS 195 | (1154)

CORPORATE & SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

The Company's vision is to establish a benchmark
in value creation and corporate citizenship and the
Company's long-term Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR)objectiveis to improve the
guality of life of the communities through long-term
value.

We continue to remain focused on improving the
guality of life and engaging communities through
health, education, sports and infrastructure
development. During the last three years, the
Company has spent a substantial amount for this
purpose.

RESERVE AND SURPLUS

RHetained eamings during the financial year
2018-19 of the company armrived at Taka 586.26

(mn) against Taka 1,629 (mn) in financial year
2017-2018.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
(i) Composition and size of the Board:

As on30th June 2021 thers were (Seven)
members on the Board The Board comprises
aVice-Chairman Managing  Director, Two-
Independent Director and Three other
directors.

(ii) Board Meeting and attendance:

Following table shows the attendance of Diractors
at the meeting.
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Mr.Md. Vice-

Shoeb Chairman 5 5
Mr.Nd Managing 5

Rafique Director 5
Mr.M.A. Majid Director 5 3
Mrs.Roxshana A

Begum Director 5 3
Mr. Md. Monirul | Independent 5 4
Islam Director

Mr. Md. Moshiur | Independent 5 4
Rahman Director

Mrs.Evana Director 5 3
Fahmida

Mohammad

The member who could not attend the meeting
was granted leave of absence.

COMPLIANCE OF AUDITOR APPOINTMENT

As per "Corporate Govemance Code” issued by
the Bangladesh Securiies and Exchange
Commission (BSEC), M A FAZAL & CO,
Chartered Accountants compliance auditors of the
company audited the compliance status of the
Company for the year 2020-21.M A FAZAL & CO
Chartered Accountants retire at this AGM. Being
eligible as per"Corporate Govemance Code” the
existing Awuditors  offered themselves  for
reappointment as Compliance Auditors for the
financial year 2020-2021.

The profile of the existing Audit Firms and their
serviceperformed during the year under review
was reviewed by the Board of Directors and Audit
Commitiee and suggested to reappoint M AFAZAL
& CO. Chartered Accountants as Compliance
Auditors of the Company for the next financial year.
After review and discussion over the particulars of
the saidfirmthe Beoard of Directors has
recommended in favorof M A FAZAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants to be re-appointed as
Compliance Auditors for the financial year
2021-2022

@ APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTI,

REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The company is commitied to maintain the highest
standard of corporate governance and adhere to
corporate governance set by BSEC.In compliance
with Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission  (BSEC)  MotificationNo -BSEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80dated 3rd June
2018 and Clause-36 of Listing regulations 2015 of
Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchange,status of
compliance conditions on corporaie governance
guidelines along with a compliance cerificate
issued by M A FAZAL & CO Chariered
Accountants have been added in the Annual
Report

INFORMATION AND COMMUNICATION
TECHNOLOGY (ICT)

Information and Communication Technology (ICT)
plays an Imporiant role towards the management
of bulk amount of daiafacts and figures the
production of real time information and help to
operate and manage our business and to connect
our customer faster ICT helps us o excel our
expected growth in achieving the company's
objectives \WWe have established a separate ICT
department staffed with experienced computer
professionals who are responsible for the overall
management of ICT within the company and to
explore ideas in IT base operation.

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Apollo Ispat Complex Limited performs ils
functional activities by a team of experienced
professionals, well educated, highly qualified and
trained management.Our human capital is our
strength as well as our core competence

1. Training and Development: AICL belisves
that it is important to provide our employees
with a leaming experience while they are
working for us so as to foster their
professional development and enhance
their capabilities. We offer regular training
programs for our employees and workers by
organizing waorkshops, seminars and
demonstrations. In the past year in-house
training program has been arranged for our
employees as well as holding several
work-shops for sales team to improve their
performance in the markets.



2. Empowerment: We believe in empowering
our employees. Empowered employees
care more aboui the success of our
company. Sufficienl power and authority
have been given to all employees o
discharge their duties efficiently.
Empowered employees require less
supervision develop outstanding business
ideas, work smarler and more efficiently
and are happy which means they are
extremely loyal

3. Compensation: The Company's
compensation package including salary and
allowance festival bonus, performance
bonus and lzave fare assistance are
attractive and alluring and motivates the
employees to work enthusiastically and
dedicatedly. The company also has a
contributory provident fund, Workers profit
participation fund and Gratuity fund.

4 Reward: Prudent performance evaluation
system, sound promotion and remuneration
system and focus on nursing talent make
Appollo unique and unparalflefed to its
stake-holders.

5. HEALTH AND SAFETY:

Appollo |spat Complex Lid. Is fully committed o
ensuring the safety and health of its people who
waork for the company. Health and Safely remains
your company's number one priority We, at
Appollo 1spat, take all possible measures to ensure
that all our workers, employees as well as
communities within which we operate remain safe
at all time. As it is engaged in manufacturing,
several risk factors inherently come. Our safefy
measures continuous risk assessment policy
ensured a healthy and hazard free work
environment for all of our workers employees in
the workplace. In this regards, a safety committes
has been constituted under section- 90 of The
Bangladesh Labour Code 2006 in which
DGM-Plant leads the committee. The goal of your
company is to set a model and establish itself as
the "Best-in-Class™ performance in health and
safety,

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

Directors were remuneraled as per the decision of
theBoard on Tk 35.00,750 in total Directorsin
principleagreed 1o not receive any remuneration
from company since April 2018

1. APPRECIATION:

The Board of Direciors would like to express their
deep appreciation to the managemeant and
employees for their unrelenting commitment
through the year We would like to place on record
our gratitude to our valued business pariner for
their support and loyalty We belisve all our
achievements are the result of the commitment
and diligence of all our employees and business
pariners.

In addition, the Board of Directors also express
their gratitude to the shareholders of the company,
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, Dhaka S5Stock Exchange Limited,
Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited, Mational
Board of Revenue, RJSC. various Government
Awuthorities, Trade Bodies and all Bank Financial
Institutions  for their continuous  support,
co-operation and guidance, as we continue to take
Appollo Ispat Complex Limited forward faster and
further as a leading player within the business
community and steel sectors in Bangladesh. We
are moving further to the next edge of growth and
excellence; we sesk your continuous support and
encouragement as we have been used to get from
you since the beginning of our journey.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

ke

Mohammed Shoeb
Vice-Chairman
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Annexure-A

Certificate on Compliance on the Corporate Governance Code

[lssued under condition # 1(5) (xxvii) of Corporate Governance
Code of BSEC vide Notification No. BSEC/ICMRRCD/ )
2006-158/ 207\Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018]

We have examined the compliance status to the Corporate Governance Code by Appollolspat
Complex Limited for the yvear ended on 30June 2021, Thiz Code relates to the Notification ot
No.BEEC/CMRRCD/2006-158207/Admin/80 dated 03 June 2018 Of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission.

Such compliance with the Corporate Govemnance Code iz the responsibility of the Company. Cor '
examination was limited to the Procedures and implementation thereof as adopted by the B
Management in Enznring compliance to the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code.

This is 3 serutiny and verification and an independent andit on compliance of the conditions of the
Corporate Governance Code as well az the Provisions of relevant Bangladesh Secretarial Standards
(BS8) az adopted By Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in z0 far as those
standards are not inconsistent with any condition of thiz Corporate Governance Code. i

e L St o o e e

We state that we have obtained all the information and explanations, which we have required. and
i after due scrutiny and verification thereof, we report that in oor opinion:

{2} The Company haz complied with the conditions of the Corporate Governance Code as
stipplated in the abovementioned Corporate Governance Code izsped by the
Commuzsionzpecify in compliance status checklist;

* {b) The Company ha: complied with the provisions of the relevant Bangladesh Secretarial
i Standards (BSS) a: adopted by the Instrinte of Chartered Secretaries of Banpgladesh (ICSE) b
‘ as required by thizsCode:
i () Proper books and records have been kept by the company as Required under the l\
_:5\' Companies Act, 1994, the securities laws and Other relevant; And a
{d) The Governance of the company iz Satisfactony.
o |
7
iy Obal. #-...o. .CA b
i Partner Place: Dhaka

MA Fazal & Co. Chartered Accountants Dated: 3 December 2024

Membership No: 1029

B

PR = i i e e e e e )
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.

Compliance report under condition No. 9.00 of BSEC Notification
No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/207/Admin/80 dated 03.06.2018

The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (ESEC) issued a Corporate Govemance (CG) Code in
2018 which is being followed by company on ‘Comply’ basis. Status of compliance for the year ended 30th June
2021 by Appoliclspat Complex Limited with the said CG code issued by BSEC through MNofification
no SEC/CMRRCDVZ006- 158/207/Admin/B0 dated 03 June 2018 issued under section 2CC of the Securities and
Exchange Ordinance, 1969 is as follows:

No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put+ in :
the appropriate column) ~Hemarks

Complied |Not complied iy

1.

Board of Directors

r

(1)

The total number of members of a company's
Board of Directors (hereinafter referred lo as
“‘Board™) shall not be less than 5 (five) and more
than 20 {twenty),

1(2)

The: Board of
Direcior Conslst
of T { Seven)
members
3 including 2 {Two)
Indegandant
Directors

Indapendenﬁiﬁium

12)(a)

At least one fith (1/5) of the total number of
directors in the Company's board of director shalll
be independent directors.

12) (b)

‘Indepandant diractor’ means a director-

r

1(2) (b) (i)

who either does not hold any share in the company
or holds less than one percent (1%) shares of
the total paid-up shares of the company;

1(2) (b) (i)

wha is nol a sponsor of the company or s not
connected with the company's any sponsor or

director or nominated director or shareholder of
the company or any of Its associates, sister
concerns, subsidiaries and parents or holding
entities who halds one percent (1% ) or more shares
of the total pald-up shares of the company on
the basis of family relationship and his or her
family members also shall nol hold above
mentionad shares in the company,

G

2} (b) (i)

_in immediately preceding 2 (two) financial years;

who has not been an executive of the company

who does nol have any other reJatInnshili,
whether pecuniary or otherwise, with the company
or jts subsidiary or associated companies,;

12) (B) (v)

who is not a member or TREC (Trading Right
Entitlernant Certificate) holder, director or officer of
any stock exchange.

whao does not have any ather relatTEﬁﬁhlp. whether
pecuniary or otherwise, with the company or its
subsidiary or associated companias;

B

1(2) (b) (vii)

who s not a partner or an executive or was
not a partner or an executive during the precading
3 (three) years of the concerned company's
statutory  audit firm or asudit firm engaged in
internal ‘audit services or audit firm conducting
special audit or professional certifying compliance
of this Code;

112) (b} (vill)

wha is not Independ&nt.ﬂrreutnr in more than 5 {ﬂn:é_]]
listed companies.
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Condition

MNo.

Title

Compliance Status (Put+ in
the appropriate column)

Complied

Mot complied

(ifany)

1(2) (b) (%)

who has not been convicted by 8 court of
competent urisdiction as a defaulter in payment of
any loan or any advance to a bank or a Mon-
Bank Financial Institution (NBF1); and

1(2) (b) (x)

who has not been convicted for a criminal offence
invalving moral turpitude;

1(2) ()

The independent director({s) shall be appointed by
the Board and approved by the sharsholders in
the Annual General Meeting (AGM};

Mo AGM held
after 2017-
2018

1(2) {d)

The post of independent director(s) cannot remain
vacant for more than 20{ninety) days and

-\I

12) (e)

The tenure of office of an Independent Director
ghall be for 8 period of 3 (three) years which may
be extended for 1 (one) terure only.

1(3)

Qualification of Independent Director :-

1(3) (a)

Independent director shall be a  knowledgeable
Individual with integrity who is able to ensure
compliance  with  financial laws, regulatory
requiremants and corporate laws and can make

1(3) (b}

Independent  Director shall  have

Qualifications:

fallowing

1(3) (b} (i)

Business Leader who is or was a promoler or
director of an unlisted company having minimum
paid-up capital of Tk. 100.00 milion or any Hsted
company of a member of any national or
international chamber of commerce or business
association; or

Mot Applicble

1(3) (b} (i)

Corporale Leader who is or was a lop lavel
execulive not lower than Chief Executive Officer or
Managing Director or Deputy Managing Director or
Chief Financial Officer or Head of Finance or
Accounts or Company Secretary or Head of
internal Audit and Compliance or Head of Legal
Service or a candidate with equivalent posifion
of an unlisted company having minimum paid-up
capital of Tk: 100.00 million or of a listed company;
or

Nat Applicble

1(3) (b (lii}

Farmer official of government or statutory or
autonomous or regulatory body in the position not
below 5th Grade of the national pay scale, who has
at least educational background of bachelor degree
in BCONOMICS Or commerce or business or Law; or

Mot Applicble

1(3) (b) {iv)

University Teacher who has educational
background in Economics or Commerce or
Business Studies or Law or nal;

Mot Applichle

1(3) (b} (v)

Professional who is or was an advocate practicing
at least in the High Court Division of Bangladesh
Supreme Court or a Chartered Accountant or Cost
and Management Accouniant or Chartered
Financial Analysl or Chartered Cerified Accountant
or Cerlified Public Accountant or Charterad
Management Accountant or Chartered Secretary or
equivalent gualification;

One
independeant
Direclor is a

Charlered
Accountants
by profession.
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No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put + in
the appropriate column)

Complied

Not complied

Ressrkn
(it any)

1(3) (e)

The Indepandent Director(s) shall have al least 10
iten) years of experiences in any fleld mentioned in
clause (b};

.,'||'

1(3) (d)

In special cases, the above qualification or
experiences may be relaxed subject to prior
approval of the commission,

Mo such
deviation
acclred

1(4)

Duality of Chairperson of the Board of Directors
Officer:-

and Managing Director or Chief Executive

1(4) (a)

The positians of the Chairperson of the Board and
the Managing Director (MD) and/or Chief Execulive
Officar (CED) of the company shall be filled by
differant individuals;

1(4) (b)

The WManaging Director (MD) andfor Chief
Executive Officer (CEQ) of a listed company shall
nit hold the same position in ancther lsted
company;

1(4) (c)

The Chairperson of the Board shall be eletied from
amaong the non-executive directors of the company:

1(4) (d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles
and responsibiliies of the Chairperson and the
Managing Director and/or Chief Executive Officer;

1(4) (e}

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Board,
the remaining members may elect cne of
themselves from non-executive direclors  as
Chairparsan for that particular Board's meeting;
the reason of ahbsence of the regular
Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the minutes,

The Directors' Report to Shareholders:-

1(3) (1)

“An industry  outlook

and possible  Tuturs
developments in the industry;

1(5) {ii)

The segment-wise or product-wise performance;

1(5) (i)

Risks and concems including internal and
external risk factors, threal o sustainability and

1(5) (iv)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Grogs Profit
Margin and Net Profit Margin, where applicable:

1(3) v)

A discussion on continuity of any extraordinary
activilies and their implications {(gain or loss);

1(5) (vi)

A detailed discussion on  relaled  party
transactions along with a statement showing
amount, nature of  related parly, nature of
transactions and basis of transactions of all related
party ransachons;

Mo detaied
discussion in
the direcior's
report rather

then mentisning
the reference to

Offer, Direct Listing, etc;

the Motes of
auditad
financial
stattements.
1(8) (vii) A statement of utilization of proceeds raised Not
through public Issues. rights issues andfor any Ahnicania
other insiruments; e
1S (wiil) Anexplanalion if the financial resulls deleriorals
after the company goes for [nitial Public Offering Mot
(IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights Share Applicable
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No.

Compliance Status [Put v in
the appropriate column)

Complied |Notcomplied

(itany)

1(5) {ix)

An explanation on any significant variance that
ocours between Quarterly Financial performances
and Annual Financial Statements;

-\I

1(5) (%)

A statement of remuneration paid to the directors
including independent directors;

1U5) (xi)

A statement that the financial statements
prepared by the management of the Issuer
company presenl fairly its stale of affairs, the
result of its operations, cash flows and changes
in equity;

15} (=i}

A slalement thal proper books of account af

1(8) (xiil)

A statement that appropriate accounting policies
have been consistently applied in preparation of
the financial statements and that the accounting
eslimales are based on reasonable and prudent
judgment;

1(5) (xiv)

A staterment that Internatlonal  Accounting
Standards (IAS) or Intemational  Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRS), as applicable in
Bangladesh, have been followed in preparalion
of the financial statements and any departure
there from has been adequately disclosed;

15} (xv)

A statement that the system of internal cantrol s
sound in design and has been effectively
implemented and monitored

1(5) (xvi)

A statement that minority shareholders have been
protected from abusive actions by, or in the
interest of, controlling sharehaolders acting either
directly or indirectly and have effective means of
redress,;

Mot
Applicable

15) (xvii)

A statement that there is no significant doubt
upon the issuer company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, If the issuer company Is not
considered to be a going concem. the fact along
with reasons there of shall be disclosed;

Mot
Applicable

1(5) (il

An explanation that significant deviations from
the last year's operating results of the Issuer
company shall be highlighted and the reasons
thereof shall be explained;

Mot
Applicable

15} (=ix)

A statement where key operating and financial
data of at least preceding 5 (five} years shall be
summarized.

Separataly
Shown

1(8) (xx)

An explanation on the reasons If the issuer
company has not declared dividend (cash or stock)
for the year

15} (xxi)

Board's statement to the effect that no bonus share
or stock dividend has been or shall be declared as
interim dividend;

MIA

1(5) (xxii)

The total number of Board meetings held  during
the year and attendance by sach directar,

-\I

Separately
Shown

1(5) (xxiii)

A report on the pattern of shareholding disclosing the aggregate number of shares
(along with name-wise details where stated below) held by:
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Compliance Status (Put + in

Cﬂw Title the appropriate column) Hﬁ'ﬂﬂﬂ‘ﬂ
: ' Complied (Mot complied {IFE'_!]_!!
1(5) (xxliia) | Parent or Subsidiary or Associated Companies and .
other related parties (name wise detalls), N -
1(5) (xxliifb) | Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Intermal ;
Audit and their spouses and minor children (nrame i B
wise details);
1(5) (awiiijfc) | Executives; and o %
115} (xxiii){d) | Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or mors ;
voling interest in the company {name-wise details); b -
1(5) (oxiv) In case of appointmentire-appointment of a Director the Company shall disclose the
| following information to the Shareholders:
1(53) (axiv){a) a brief rezume of the Director; o
1(8) (odv)(e) | Mature of histher expertise in specific functional o
areas.
1(5) (axivi(e) | Mames of companies in which the person also .
holds the directorship and the membership of W
commitiees of the board.
1(5) (xxv) A Management's Discussion and Analysis signed by CEO or MD presenting detailed

analysis of the company's position and operations along with a brief discussion of
changes in the financial statements, among others, focusing on:

1(5) (xxv)i{a)

accounting policies and estimation for preparafion
of financial statements;

o

1(5) (xxv) ()

changes in accounting policies and estimation, if
any. clearly describing the effect on financial
performance or results and financial position as
well as cash flows in absolute figure for such
changes:

A

1(5) (xxv){c)

1(8) (xxw)id)

comparative  analysis  (Including effects  of
inflation). of financial performance or results and
financial position as well as cash flows for current
financial year with immediate preceding five years

A

compare such financial performance or resulls
and financial position as well as cash flows with the
pear industny scanario;

1(5) [xxv) (&)

briefly explain the financial and economic
scenaric of the country and the globe;

1(5) (xxv) (f)

risks and concemns issues related to the financial
statements, explaining such risk and concemns
mitigation plan of the company; and

1(5) (xxv) (g)

future plan or projection or forecast for company's
operation, performance and financial position, with
justification thereof, i.e., actual position shall be
explained 1o the shareholders in the next AGM;

5] (xxvl}

Declaration or certification by the CEQ and the
CFO lo the Board as reguired under condition No.
3(3) shall be disclosed as par Annexure-A, and

1(5) oovil)

The report as well as cerificate regarding
compliance of conditions of this Code as required
under condition Mo. 2 shall be disclosed as per
Annexure-B and Annexure-C,

ol
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No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put+ in
the appropriate column)

Complied |Not complied

(it any)

1(6)

Meetings of the Board of Directors

The company shall conduct its Board meelings
and record the minutes of the meetings as well as
keep required books and records in line with the
provisions of the relevant angladesh Secretarial
Standards (B35) as adopted by the Institute of
Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB) in
so far as those standards are not inconsistant
with any condition of this Code.

17

Code of Conduct for the Chairperson, other Board me

Officer

mbers and Chief Executive

1(7) {a)

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct,
based on the recommendation of the Momination
and Remuneration Committee (NRC) at condition
Mo, &, for the Chairperson of the Board, ofher
board members and Chiel Executive Officer of the
COMparny;

NRC nat
formed

1.7. (b)

The coda of conduct as determined by tha NRG
shall be posied on the website of the company
including, amaong others, prudent conduct and
behavior, confidentiallty; conflict of interest;
compliance with laws, rules and regulations;
prohibition of insider trading, relationship  with
environmenl, employees, customers and suppliers;
and Iindependency.

MNRC not
formed

Governance of Board of Directors of Subsidiary Company:

2 (a)

Provisions relating to the composition of the Board
of Directors of the holding company shall be made
applicable to the composition of the Board of
Directors of the subsidiary company.

Mat Applichle

2 (b)

Al leazt 1 (one) independent director on the Board
of Directors of the helding company shall be a
director on the Board of Directors of the subsidiary
company.

Mot Applichle

2 {c)

The minutes of the Board meeting of the subsidiary
company shall be placed for review at the following
Board mesting of the holding company,

Mot Applichle

2 {d}

The Minutes of the respective Board meeting of the
holding company shall state that they have
reviewed the affairs of the Subsidiary Company
also.

Mot Applicble

2 (e)

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall
also review the Financial Statements, in particular
the investrments made by the Subsidiary Company,

Mot
Applicable

3.0

Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), Chief Financial Officer (CFO),
Head of Internal Audit and Compliance (HIAC) and Company Secretary (CS):

3 (1)

Appoinmeant

3(1){a)

The Board shall appeoint a Managing Director
(MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEO), a
Company Secretary (CS), a Chief Financial Officer
(CFO) and a Head of Internal Audit and

| Compliance (HIAC);
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No.

Title

Compliance Status (Put+ in
the appropriate column)

Complied

Not complied

(if any)

3(1) (&)

The positions of the Managing Director (MD} or
Chiel Executive  Officer (CEQ). Company
Secretary (CS), Chief Financial Officer (CFO)
and Head of Internal Audit and Compliance
{HIAC) shall be filled by different individuals,

31} ie)

The MD or CEQ, C8, CFO and HIAC of a listed
company shall not hold any executive position in
any ather company al the same time;

3(1}d)

The Board shall clearly define respective roles,
responsibiliies and duties of the CFGQ, the HIAC
and the C5;

3{1)le)

The MD or CED, CS, CFO and HIAC shall not
be removed from their position withoul approval of
lhe Board as well as immediate dissemination lo
the Commission and stock exchange(s).

3(2)

Reguirement to attend Board of Directors’ Meetings

The MD or CEQ, CS, CFO and HIAC of the
company shall attend the meetings of the Board.

v

3(3)

Duties of Managing Director (MD) or Chief Executive Officer (CEOQ) and Chief Financial

Officer (CFO)

3(3) (a)

Tha MD or CEQ and CFO shall certify to the Board that they have reviewed financial statements
for the year and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:

3(3) (a) (i)

these slalements do nol contain any malerially
untrue statement or omit any material facl or
contain statements that might be misleading; and

"-,II

33) (a) (i)

these statements together present a true and fair
view of the company's affairs and are In
compliance  with existing accounting standards
and applicable laws; '

33) (b)

The MD or CEQ and CFO shall also certify  that
there are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no
transactions entered into by the company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation
of the code of conduct for the company's Board or
its members;

3 (3} (c)

The certification of the MD or CECQ and CFO shall
be disclosed in the Annual Report,

Board of Directors’ Committes:-

committees;

4 {1)

Audit Committes

4 {iiy

MNemination and Remuneration Committes.

y*

Commitiee
Mot Farmed

Audit Committee:-

& (i)

Responsibility to the Board of Directors.

5(i) (a)

The company shall have an Audit Commilles
as a sub-committee of the Board;

5(i) (b)

The Audit Committee shall assist the Board in
ensuring that the financial statements reflect frue
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company and in ensunng a good monitoring
system within the business;

ANNUAL REPORT | 20202021 @




Compliance Status (Put < in
the appropriate column)

Complied |Not complied

S(i} {c)

The Audit Committee shall be responsible to
the Board; the duties of the Audit Committee
shall be clearly set forth in writing.

Y

5(2)

Constitution of the Audit Committee

5 (2)(a)

The Audit Committee shall be composed of at least
3 (three) members;

5 (2)(b}

The Board shall appoint members of the Audit
Commitles who shall be non-execulive directors
aof the company excepling Chairperson of lhe
Board and shall include at least 1 (ona)
independent director;

& (2)c}

Al members of the awdit committee should be
“financially literale” and al leasl 1 (one) member
shall have accounting or related financial
management background and 10 (ten) yaars of
such experience;

5 {2)(d)

Whan the term of service of any Committes
member expires or there is any circumstance
causing any Committee member to be unable io
hold office bafore expiration of the term of servica,
thus making the pumber of the Commitiee
members o be lower than the prescrbed number
of 3 (three) persons, the Board shall appeint the
new Committee member to fill up the vacancy
immediately or not later than 1 (one) month from the
date of vacancy in the Committee to ensure
continuity of the performance of work of the Audit
Commiftes

Mot
Applicable

& (2)(e)

The company secretary shall agt as  the
secretary of the Commiltee;

5(2)(0)

The quorurm of the Audit Commiltee meeting shall
not constitute without at least 1 (one) independent
diractor.

5(3)

Chairperson of the Audit Committee

5(3) (&)

The Board shall select 1 (one) member of the Audit
Committes to be Chairperson of the Audit
Committes, who shall be an independant director;

§(3) (b}

In the absence of the Chairperson of the Audit

Committee, the remaining members may elect one.

af themselves as Chalrperson for that particular
meeting, in that case there shall be no problem of
constituting a quorum- as required under condition
Mo, 5(4)(b) and the reason of absence of lhe
regular Chairperson shall be duly recorded in the
minutes,

5(3) (e}

Chairparson of the Audit Committee shall remain
present in the Annual General Mesting (AGM):

Mo AGM hold
due to dacea-
sad of Chairmas
v ol Board of
Director and
Managing
Direclor and
other igsuesg,

5(4)

Meaeting of the Audit Committes

 5(4)(a)

The Audit Committee shall conduct at least its four
meetings In a financial year.
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No.

Title

Compliance Status [Put v in
the appropriate column)

Complied

Not complied

5{4) (b)

The quorum of the meeting of the Audit
Committee shall be constituted |n presence of
aither two mambers or two-third of the members
af the Audit Committee, whichever is higher,
where presence of an Independent director is a
musl,

5(5)

Role of Audit Committes

The audit committee shall:-

5(5) (a)

Cwvarsea the financial repuﬂin_g process,

5(5) (b)

5(5) (c)

Manilor cholce of accounting policies  and

ensure that il s adequately resourced, Including
approval of the Internal Audit and Compliance Plan
and review of the Internal Audit and Compliance
Report;

5(5}) (d)

Owversee hiring and performance of external
Auditors.

5(3) (e}

Hold meeting with the external or statutory
auditors for review of the annual financial
statements before submission to the Board for
approval or adoption;

5(5) (1)

Review along with the management. the annual
financial statements before submission to the
Board for approval;

5(5) (a)

Review along with the management, the quarterly
and hall yearly Financial Statemenls before

5(5) (h)

2= s

Raview the adequacy of internal audit lunction.

5(3) (i}

Review the Management's Discussion  and
Analysis before disclosing in the Annual Report;

5(5) )

Review statlement of all relaled party transactions
submitted by the management;

5(5) (k)

Review Managemant Lellers/ Lelter of Internal
Control weakness |ssued by statutory auditors.

5(5) (1)

Oversee the determination of audit fees based on
scope and magnitude, level of expertise deployed
and time required for effective audil and evaluale
the performance of external auditors; and results.

5(5) (m)

Owersea whether the proceeds ralsed through
Inltial Public Offering (IPO}) or Repeat Public
Offering (RPO) or Rights Share Offer have been
utllized as per the purposes stated in relevant offer
document or prospectus approved by the
Commission:

5(6)

Mot
Applicable

5(6)(a)

Reporting to the Board of Directors

5{G}a) (i)

The Audit Committes shall report on its activities to
the Board of Directors.

5{6)a) {ii)

The Audit Committee shall immediately report to the Board of Directors on the following

findings, if any:-

S(GHa)iija)

Report on conflicts of Interests.
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Compliance Status (Puot 4 in

Condition Title the appropriate column) Remarks
He. Complied |Not complied (i¥ any)
S{6)(apii}b) | Suspected or presumed fraud or irregularity or
material defect identified in the internal audit and i
| compliance process or in the financial statements;
56 ani)c) suspected infringement of laws, regulatory
compliances including securities related laws, rules N
and regulations; and |
S{&)ayin)(d) any other matter which the Audit Committes Mol Applicabls
deems necessary shall be disclosed to the due to no such
Board immediately; matler occurred
| I ) o during the vear,
5{6)(b) Reporting to the Authorities: If the Audit |
Committee has reported fo the Board about
anything which has materal  impact on  the
financial condition and resulls of operalion and has
discussed with the Board and the management
that any rectification Is necessary and if the Ed:g ffﬁ:;c;ﬂﬁ
Audit Committee finds that such rectification has AP i
been unreasonably ignored, the Audit Committee ra0rt
shall report such finding to the Commission, upan Loy
reporting of such matters to the Board for three
times or completion of a parod ol 6 (six)
months from the date of first reparting to the Board,
whichever is earlier, .
5.07) Reoporting to the Shareholders and General | ;
Investors:- Report on activities carried out by the gi?gﬂ';ﬂﬁﬁ
Audit Committee, including any report made o the fercrahis
Board under condition Mo, 5(8){a)(ii) above during Pﬂh el
the year, shall be signed by the Chairperson of the c;;s:n lt;1
Audit Committee and disclosed in  the annual e
report of the issuer company. year.
6 Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC).
6(1) Responsibility to the Board of Directors
& (1)(a) The company shall have & Nomination and | NRG oel
Remuneration Committee (NRC) as a sub- - y g
commitiee of the Board; .
B (1)ib) Tha NRC shall assist the Board in formulation of the
nomination criteriza  or policy for determining
qualifications, positive attributes, experiences and NRC not
indepandence of directors and lop level - Y ¥ 4
executive as well as a policy for formal process il
of considering remuneration of direclors, lop level
executive;
G (1)) The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the NRC shall be
clearly set forth in writing covering the areas - | NRC not
stated at the condition No. 6{(5)(b). formed
6{2) Constitution of the NRC
B(2)(a) The Committee shall compnse of at least three N NRCnaot
members including an independent director, formed
6{2)(b) All members of the Committes shall be non- | N NRCnot
executive direclors; formed
&{2)c) Members of the Committee shall be nominated and N NRCnot
_appoinled by the Board, ) formed
6(2)(d) The Board shall have authority to remove and | Mot applicable
appoint any member of the Committee;
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Compliance Status (Put~ in

Eﬂ'ﬂﬁm Title the appropriate column) Remarks
: Complied [Nt compiied | AT Sei)
Bi2)e) In case of death, resignatlion, disqualification, or Mot applicable

removal of any member of the Committee or in

any other cases of vacancles, the board shall

fill the vacancy within 180 (one hundred eighty)

days of occuming such vacancy In the

Committea;

{21 The Chairperson of the Commitlee may appoinl or
co-opt any external expert and/or member(s) of
staff to the Commitiee as advisor who shall be Mot applicable
non-vating member, if the Chairperson feels that
advice or suggestion from such external expert
andior member(s) of staff shall be required or
valuable for the Committes;

B(2)g) The company secretary shall act as the o NRC not
secretary of the Committes, formed

B{2)h) The querum of the NRC meeting shall not NRC not
constitute without afttendance of at least an o e
independent director;

BL2)Hi) Mo member of the NRC shall receive, either
directly or indirectly, any remuneration for any . NRC not
advisory or consultancy role or otherwise, other N formied
than Direclor’s fees or honorariom from the
company.

6{3) Chalrperson of the NRC

G(3)a) The Board shall select 1 {one) member of the NRC not
MRC to be Chalrperson of the Committee, who k| s
shall be an _independent director;

B(3)b) In the absence of the Chairperson of the NRC, the
remaining members may elect one of themselves NRC not
as Chairperson for that particular meeting, the Y P d
reason of absence of the regular Chairperson aalils
shall be duly recorded in the minutes

&{3)(c) The Chairperson of the NRC shall attend the NRC: not
annual general meeting (AGM) to answer the N e
quearies of the shareholdars:

6(4) Meeting of the NRC

6(4) (a) The NRC shall conduct at least one meeting in J MNRC not
a financial year; formed

6(4) (b) The Chairperson of the NRC may convene any _ NRC not
emergency meeting upon request by any member h farmid
of tha NRC;

6(4) (e} The quorum of the meeting of the NRC shall be
constituted in presence of either two members or
two third of the members of the Commitiee, i MNRC not
whichever is higher, where presence of an formed
independent director is must as required under
candition Na. 6(2)h}:

Gid) (d) The proceedings of each meeting of the NRC shall . NRC not
duly be recorded in the minutes and such minutes N Sihad
shall be confirmed In the next meeting of the NRC.,

B(5) Role of the NRC

6i5) (a) MRC shall be independent and responsible or J NRC not
accountable lo the Board and lo the shareholders, formead

6(5) (b) NRC shall oversee, among others, the following
matters and make report with recommendation
to the Board:
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L , Compliance Status (Put ¥ in o
Condition Title the appropriate column) Remarks
No. Complied |Notcompliea|  ‘any)

6(5) (b)) Formulating  the crteria  for  determining
aualifications, positive allribules and
independence of a director and recommend & N MNRC not
policy to the Board, relating to the remuneration formed
of the directors, top level executive, considering
the following:

G(5) (b)(ia) | the level and composition of remuneralion is
reasonable and sufficlent to attract, retain and i MNRC not
motivate suitable directors to run the company 1 formed
succassiully; |

G(5){bHIKb) the relationship of remuneralion to performance is NRC ol
clear and meels approprale performance £ tomad
benchmarks; and

6(5) (b)(i}{c) | remuneration to directors, lop level execulive
involves a balance between fixed and incentive NRC not
pay reflecting short and long-term performance ) trmed
objectives appropriale 1o the working of the
company and its goals;

G{5) (b)) devising a policy on Board's diversity taking into NRC not
consideration age, gender, experience, ethnicity, ) Earirad
educational background and nationality;

&5} (b)) identifying persons who are gualified to become
directors and who may be appointed in top level NRC not
executive position in accordance with the criteria v el
laid down, and recommend their appointment and
removal to the Board,

B{5} (b)(iv) formulating  the criteria  for  ewvaluation of NRC not
performance of independent directors and the N f
Board; ofyed

B8(5) (bj{vi identifying the company's needs for employees at NRC not
different levels and determine their selection, ) Bt
transfer or replacement and promotion criteria; and

G5} (b)(vi) developing, recommending and reviewing annuaily NRC rot
the company's human resources and Iraining Y o
policies: formed

6(5) (c) The company shall disclgse the nomination and
remuneration policy and the evaluation criteria and N NRC not
activities of NRC during tha year at a glance in its formed
annual report.

7 External or Statutory Auditors. |

7 The issuer company shall not engage its external or statutory auditors to perform the following
sarvices of the company, namely.-

TN appraisal or valuation services or faimess q B

| opiions;

T financial information  systems  design  and
implementation; b 5

{1 )i} {iii} book-keeping or other services related lo g
the accounting records or financial  statements; W )

T 0{v) {iv} broker-dealer services; A =

T(1){v) (v} actuarial services; A =

T {vi} Internal audit services or special audit services; i -

Tty (vii) any service that the Audit Committes 7 B
determines;
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= : Compliance Status (Put+ in
Dnn_':ﬁﬁon. Title the appropriate column) m
e Complied |Not complied i

T MW {viii) audit or cerlification services on compliance )
of corporale governance as required under | -
condition No. 9 (1); and

T )Hix) {ix} any other service that creates conflict of
interest.,

T(2) Mo partner or employees of the external audit firms
shall possess any share of the company they audit
at least during the tenure of thelr audit assignment y -
of that company; his or her family members alzo
shall not hold any shares in the said comipany:

T(3) Representative of external or statutory auditors
shall remain present in the Shareholders’ Meeling
{Annual General Meeting or Extraordinary General y -
Meatingd to answer the queres of the
shareholders.

8 Maintaining a website by the Company.

a(1) The company shall have an official website linked
with the website of the stock exchange,

B(2) The Company shall keep the website functional
from the date of listing.

8(3) The company shall make available the detailed
disclosures on ils websile as reguired under the |
listng regulations of the concerned stock

exchangels).

3 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate _
Governance.

(1) The company shall obtain a certificate from a

practicing Professional Accountant or Secrelary
{Chartered Accountant or Cost and Managemen!
Accountant or Chartered Secretary) other than
its statutory auditors or audit firm on yearly y =
basis regarding compliance of conditions of
Corporate Governance Code of the Commission
and shall such certificate shall be disclosed in
the Annual Report.

8(2) The professional who will provide the cerificate on
compllance of thls Corporate Govermance Code
shall be appointed by the sharsholders in the
annual genaral maating,

9(3) The directors of the company shall state, in
accordance with the Annexure-C attachad, in the [
directors”  report whether  the company has
complied with these conditions or not
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS

Directors and Other Sponsor Shareholdins:

No. of Shares Held I[

MName of the Director Relation

Mr. Deen Mohammad Chafrman & Father of Mr. Md. Shosb 12,810,705
Mr. Md. Shoeb Director & son of Mr. Deen Mohammad 9693745
Mr. Md. Ansar Ali Director & MD & Father of Md. Rafigue T.752. 400
Mr. Abdur Rahman Director T.792. 400
Mr. M.A. Majid Director 9,894,337
Mr. Md. Rafique Director & Son of Md_ Ansar Ali 7,792,400
Mrs. Roxana Begum Director & Wife of Mr. Deen Mohammad 7,792,513
Mrs. Evana Fahmida Mohammad Director & Daughter of Mr. Deen Mohammad T7.92.513
Mr. Md. Mostafizul Haque Sponsor 517,686
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT
For the year ended on 30 June 2021
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Dear Shareholders,

The Audit Committee is a sub-committee of the Board of Directors of Appollo Ispat Complex Limited. The
Committee also assists the Board in ensuring that the -financial statements reflect a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company and in ensuring a good monitoring system within the business. The
Audit Committee report provides an overview of how the committee operated, an insight into the
committee’s activities and its role in ensuring the integrity of the company's published -financial
information.

Composition of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee of Appollo Ispat Complex Limited has been formed in accordance with the
guidelines of the Corporate Governance Code 2018, The Audit Commitiee was restructured in January
2021(financial year 2020-2021) and two Independent Directors joined the Appollo lspat Complex Limited.
Md. Monirul 1slam, FCA and Mr. Moshiur Rahman joined as Independent Director in Appollo Ispat
Complex Limited.

The Committee comprises two Independent Directors and one Mon-Executive Director who are as
follows:

Mr. Md. Monirul Islam, FCA - Chairman
Mr. Moshiur Rahman — Member
Mr. M A Majid — Member,

Mr. S K Abul Hassan, Executive Director of Appollo Ishpat Complex Limited and Company Secretary
(Acting) acted as the Secretary of the Audit Committee As per the regulatory guidelines.

Meetings of the Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee has conducted four mestings during the financial year 2020-2021 to perform
various activities in order to mest the regulatory requirements. The members of the Commitiee attended
all four meetings of the Audit Committee. The Independent Director, Mr. Md. Maonirul Islam, FCA, acted
as Chairman of the meeting. Moreover, officials from Finance and Factory Operations also attended the
meelings on invitation of the Chairman of the Audit Committes. The Audit Committee also conducted
several meetings on the special audit performed by the S.R. Islam & Co. Chartered Accountants.
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Key Responsibilities of the Audit Committee:

As per the Corporate Governance Code 2018, the key responsibilities of the Audit Committee are as
follows:

»  Oversee the -financial reporting process and monitor the choice of accounting policies and
principles;

+ Monitor the internal audit and compliance process and review the internal audit and compliance
report;

»  Hold meeting with the Statutory Auditors to review the annual Financial Statements before
submission to the board for approval or adoption;

» Review along with the management, the quarierly Financial Statements and annual Financial
Staterments before submission to the board for approval,

o Review the adequacy of the internal audit function;
» Review the management discussion and analysis before disclosing it in the Annual Report;
s Review the statement of all Related Party Transactions submitted by the management; and

» Evaluate the perfformance of external auditors and recommend to the Board for their
appointment and remuneration fees.

Major Activities of the Audit Committee during the Reporting Period:

Appollo Ishpat Complex Limited is not in operation since the financial year 2020-2021 and the company
started laying off of employees except few core employees in factory and corporate office. The Audit
Committee carried out several activities including required statutory meetings, regular adhoc meetings,
meeting with statutory auditors regarding various matters. As the Company almost seized its operation in
the financial year 2020-2021, various functions of the company were not present, hence, internal audit
and financial reporting became limited. However, the company always tries to implement the applicable
accounting standards and otherregulatory requirements as much as possible. It should also mention that
new Audit Committee found a significant number of discrepancies and mismanagement etc. in the special
audit conducted by S.R. Islam & Co., Chartered Accountants and started working on those matters. The
statutory auditors also completed the three years of audit as per the regulatory framework and could not
perform statutory audit of the company, hence, they declined to conduct the audit. The Company also
engaged a Chartered Accountancy firm to conduct internal audits and quarterly audits of the company.
The Audit Committee also found that the company had very weak internal control systems.

The Audit Committee carried out the following activities during the financial year 2020-2021 as and
when applicable considering the status of the company:

s Overseed the -financial reporting process and monitored the choice of accounting policies and
principles;
» Monitored the compliance process and reviewed the internal audit and compliance report;

» Review along with the management, the guarterly Financial Statements and annual Financial
Statements before submission to the board for approval,

» Hold meeting with the Statutory Auditors to review the annual Financial Statements before
submission to the board for approval or adoption;

» Reviewed the adequacy of the internal audit function ended 30 June 2021,
¢ Reviewed the Management Discussion and Analysis for the year ended 30 June 2021;
¢ Heviewed the related party transactions; and

» Reviewed the performance of the statutory auditors and made a recommendation to the board
on the appointment and remuneration of statutory auditors.

Acknowledgment:

The Audit Committee would like to express its heartfelt thanks to the members of the Board, key
management executives and all other employees for their utmost cooperation with the Audit Committee.
For and on behalf of the Audit Committee of Appollo lspat Complex Limited.
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- Ashraf Uddin & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sace 1FMN)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Gpinion

We were engaged in the audit of financial statements of APPOLLO 1SPAT COMPLEX LIMITED
{*the company) which comprise the Statement of Financial Positions on 30" June, 2021and Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive IncomeStatement of Changes in Equity, Statement of Cash
Flows and a surmmary of sigmificant accounting policies and other Explanatory Notes to the Financial
Statement.

In our opinton, the accompanyving Finsnewal Statements give true and fur view “except for” the ssues
described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph, 0 all material respect of the Financial Position of
the company as at 3 June, 2021, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). The Companics Act 1994, the
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations,

Basis for QualifiedOpinion

I, Opening Balance:The books of accounts were not maintained properly. which hindered
our ability to verify and confirm the carrv-forward amounts. As a result, we were unable
to conclude that the opening balances in the financial position are free from material
misstatements,

1L We refer to Note # 21 & 26: Revenue from salesTk. 764,615.21%and Non Operating Income
Tk. 356,941.501 /- Munagement was failed to provide us adequate documentation (e.g.,
ledger, invoices, work orders, VAT Challan). As an alternative procedure,we attempted to
reconcile the sales with the VAT return and bank deposits, but this was not possible due
to a lack of supporting evidence. Non-operating income Tk.356,941,501 /- is not supported by
sufficient appropriate evidence. Therefore it was not possible for us to conclude that the balances
are free of material misstatements or not,

M. We refer to Note # 06: Accounts Receivables Tk, 981,880,116/~ The accounts receivable
balance was unsupported by proper books of accounts, and there were no party contact
details available to conduct external confirmations. The aging details were also not
provided, and there was significant doubt about the recoverability of the vear-end
receivables. As a result we conclude that the balances may be materially misstated.

V.  We refer to Note #: 3.00 Property, Plant and Equipment Tk, 4,636,610.555/-No organized
asset register were found to verify the physical existence of assets and ensure proper
depreciation was charged, The addition to fixed assets did not match the records in the
improperly maintained books of accounts.

V. We refer to note # 400 Investment in Palash Spinning Mills Lid, and Phoenix Holdings
Ltd. amounting Tk, 100,258,700/~ against investment in Palash Spinnimg Mills Ltd we received
RISC Schedule-X but no audited financials were available, Neither any legal documents nor any
audited Financial Statementsof Phoenix Holdings Ltd, were found, No reliable measurement of
fair value of these investments was possible,
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We refer to note # 5.00: Inventory Tl 1.201.405,888/-Since we were appointed as anditors
long after the vear end, #t was not possible for us to conduct vear end physical verification of
Inventory held at 30 June 2021. Moreover, they did not maintain any store register that reframned
us to conduct alternative procedure. No vearend inventory counting report was provided by
management and no justification were made to ensure that inventories are presented at lower of
cost and net realizable value (NEV) as per IAS-2 Inventories. Therefore we cannot ensure
whether the balance 15 free of material misstatement.

We refer to note mo: 7.00 Advance, Deposit & Prepayment Tk. 2,085,766,666/-MManagement
failed to provide us any evidence for Advance against goods, advance for land and advance for
goods in transit. Wo reconciliation were provided to confirm AIT closing balances with treasury
challan.

We refer to note # 13.00& 14.00Long Term & Short Term borrowings
Tk.6,701,792,479.75/-5ince the loans were classified as bad, no mterest were charged by bank on
regular basis. The compary did not reschedule the loan and made no provision for interest and
penalty amount.

Refer to note # 17: Trade and Other Payables Tk, 20,654,492/ Company did not maintain
proper books of accounts. As a result, we were unable to obtain external confirmation of
the closing balances, and the addresses of suppliers were not available.

Refer to note # 20:00 —Gratmuity—Tl. 19,147 889/~ & WPPF— Tk. 10,500,000/-No payvment
evidencewere found for Gratmityand WPPE.

We refer to note # 22: Cost of Goods Sold Tk.(1,862.,663,432)-1t was not in agreement in
terms of analysis for material usage, material purchased. opening & closing balances of inventory
and capacity utilization against production quantity. Therefore we were unable to conclude that
the balances are free of material mizstatement or not.

We refer to pote no: 23.00 Administrative expenses and note no: 24.00 Selling &
Distribution expensesTk. (113.864.973)/- & Tk. (56.503,384)/- respectively. Most of the
expenses were made in cash and no statutory deductions were made in terms of source Tax &
VAT. Therefore we cannot identifis whether the transactions were authentically occurred.

WNumbers of law suits were filed by various parties under NI Act-1081 against the company and
its directors. Number of legal dispute ongomyg against the compary under Labour Law-2006. The
company did not made any provision against none of these. Oncompliance with Income Tax Act-
2023 and Value Added Tax and Supplementary Duties Act-2012 & Rules-2016 was also evident.
Company legal counsel was unable to provide detailed current status of the legal matters.

Going Concern:The production unit of the company 15 in No-Operation' status currently No
arrangement for working capitals were made till reporting date to open & run the company.
Chairman Managmmg Director and CFO positions were vacant for long and no inifiative taken to
folfill the posmans The bank loan were claszified as bad and no fund arrangement were
negotiated so far to seitle debis. The companv did not provide adequate disclosures related to
going concern uncertamnty in the policy noies section of the financial statements. Due o the
possible effect of these issues along with other matters there are matenial uncertainty exist that
may cast significant doubt about companies’ ability to continue as a going concem

Other matters

The last years auditors was Malek Siddiqui Wali, Chartered Accountants and they have given gqualified
opinion on 1. Opening balance 2. Property plant and equipment 3. Investment in subsidiary 4. Inventory
5. Receivable 6. Advance deposit and Prepavments 7. Loan 8. Trade payvables 9. Gratuity 10 Revenue 11.
Cost of sale 12 Revenve exp 13. Law suits 14, Going Concern.

__________
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All these above mentioned issues either stand alone or together with others comsidered as material
musstatement to the financial statements for the vear ended 30 June, 2021.

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsthilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors™ Responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with
the ‘International Fthics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
(IESBA Code), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilifies in accordance with the IESBA
Code and The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bve Laws. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtamned is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key andit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgments, were of most significant in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

1.Revenue Recognition
Ref: Note 21.00
Kev audit matters | Key andit matters
Sales Revenue is recognized for Tk 764.615.219~ | Our procedures included, but not limited to
for the vear ended 30™ Tune. 2021. following:

-We tested the completeness of journal entries
Bevenue recognition have significant and | compared to financial statements and make sure
widespread influence over the financial statements | that there are no vnusual items.
and plays a vital role in calculating Corporate Tax. | -We checked company monthty VAT retum and
Since, revenue recognition is one of the | confirmed the amount disclosed as direct export &
performance indicators in almost all sector, there | deemed export
abways exist risk of revenue smoothing or window | - We tried to review general ledger for revenue and
dressing. inspect vear end adjusting entries to ensure no
material journal was made.
Under IFRS 15 revenue is recognized when a | -We further tried testing for party wise opening
performance obligation is satisfied by transferring | receivable balances, current period sales and
control over 2 promised good or service. subsequent realization. When deing this, we
spectfically put emphasis on those transactions
occurring close before or after the balance sheet
date to obtain sufficient evidence over the accuracy
of cut-off.
-We tried out third partv receivable confirmation
procedure to ensure the correctness of the balances
along with altermative audit procedure where
NECessary.
-We verified the adequacy of disclosure made
under IFRS-15 Fevenme from confracts with
| Customers.

2. Property Plant & Equipment
Ref: Note 3.00

Kev audit matters | How our audit address the matter

In the vear ended 30° TJupe 2021 the company | Our procedures included, but not limited to
accounted for Property Plant and Equipment WDV | following:

of Tk 4.636.610 555/~ & Tk 4.037.862/- as current | —We asked for asset register to confirm the opening
| balances that are carried forward from last year.
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year addition to fixed asset,

The written down balance represents around
51.41% of total assets. Large amount and number
of fixed assets and subsequent additions subject to
huge amount of depreciation charged against profit,
Error in addition to fixed asset & depreciation
calculation could result in over or understatement
of profit / assets,

-We tried to obtained current year purchase [
addition to fixed asset documents and ensure their
complete recording in ledger,

-We tried obtain purchase order, delivery challan,
goods recerved note, Invoice and money receipt to
ensure occurrence, accuracy & completencss of
transaction.

-We inspected the physical existence of fixed assets
& machineries at production unit and tried to match
against register,

-We recalculate the depreciation charged apainst
assets in current year.

-We carried out analytical procedure to detect any
unusual fluctuation in value in comparison with last
year.

- W discuss with management and consider other
issues to-pssess the requirement for an impairment
review,

-We evaluate the appropriatencss of disclosures in
financial statements in line with 1AS-16.

3. Valuation of Inventory
Ref: Note 5.00

Key audit matters

How our audit address the matter

Clesing invemtory  of Tk, 1,201,405,888/-
represents almost 13.32% of lotal assets .The
closing inventory figure have significanl impact in
determining the cost of goods sold,

Inventories are wusually  carried in financial
statements al the lower of cost and net realizable
value, Since frequent changes in coustomer demand
15 unavoidable o manufactuning induostry and a
large quantity of raw matenial is held, As a result,
there is risk that the carrying value of Inventory
exceeds net realizable value,

Our procedures included, but not limited 1o
following:

-We  obtained understanding  of the  inventory
recording &  valuation  process  wsed by the
company.

~We tried to ensure the correct opening balances
are cartied forward correctly from previous year's
ledger,

-We asked for inventory counting report provided
by management und assess the approprialeness of
preseniation.

-We did not attain physical counting & recheck
sample basis counting accuracy due to  late
appointment,

-We checked the NEV testing on sample basis,
-We checked record with inventory ledger, usaze
during the vear & purchase of inventory item in
line with purchase order, delivery challan. GRN
and Invoice,

=We conducted analytical procedure 1o detect
unustal fluctuation in inventory  purchase and
usage against current year production & sale,

“We have also considered the adequacy of the
company s disclosures in respect 1AS-2,

Other Information

The company obtains a court order from Honorable High Court to conduct the delayved Annual General
Meeting of 2022 & 2023, The petition was filed under sec 81(2) & 85(3) of The Companies Act-1994,

The order was passed on 02/09/2024,
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Management is responsible for the other information The other information comprises all of the
information in the Annual report other than the financial statements and our auditors™ report thereon. The
directors are responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility 1= to read the other information
and. in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated If
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is 2 material misstatement of this other
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with IFE.Ss and for such intemnal control as management determines 15 necessary to enable the
preparation of financial statements that are free from material musstatement, whether due to frand or error.
In prepanng the financial statements, management is responstble for assessing the Company s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to ligmdate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do z0.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Aundit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasconable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reascnable assurance is a high level of assurance. but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always defect a material musstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, mdividually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic dectsions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1904 and the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, we also report

the following:
a) We were unable to obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
kmowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification
thereof;
b) In our opimon, proper books of accounts as required bv law have not been kept by the
company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books;
) The statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
mncome dealt with by the report are not in agreementwith the books of accounts and retums; and
d) Insufficient evidence found to confirm expenditire mcurred was for the purposes of the
Company’s business.

e —

Md.Ashraf Uddin Ahmed FCA.CFC
Enrollment No:- 210

Place: Dhaka Managing Partner

Date: 08.00.2024 Ashraf Uddin & Co.
Chartered Accountants
DVC:2409080210A5816564
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED
Statement of Financial Pozition

Azon 30 June 2021
E = Amountzin Taka | Amounts in Taka
Particulars Notes [ 30th June' 2021 | 30th June' 2020
Application of Funds
Non-Current Aszets 4.636,610,555 4,603,056,125
Property, Plant and Equipment 3.00 | 4636,610,535 | 4,693.056,123 |
Investment 400 | 100,258,700 | 100,258,700 |
Current Assets 4281352353 8.747.251,.257
Inventories 500 1201 405,888 28E6.231.490
Trade & Other Recervables 6.00 OBl BROLLG 2965640415
Advances, Depositz and Prepayments ‘E 2 085,768,666 2854 702 502
Czzh and Cash Equivalent £.00 12,299 683 40,667 350
TOTAL ASSETS 9,018.221.607 13,540,566,083
Source of Funds:
Shareholders Equity 1,526,731.024 6,157.376.508
Share Capital 000 4.013.086.000 4,013 086,000
Share Premmmm 1000 1.200,000.000 1. 200,000,000
Bevaluation Surplus 11.00 1,141 578,189 1141578182
Betamned Eamings 12.00 (4.827 233.163) (197287381
Non-Current Liahilities 4.566.830,750 3951204931
Long Term Borrowings 13.00 4,606.570.741 3.068.306.034
Long Term Lishilities for Defemmed Taxes 1900 (39.739.991) (17181108
Current Liahilities 2,924.,659,833 3,431.984.344
Short Term Borrowings 14.00 1231062918 1.119.178406
Bank Overdraft 15.00 256,451 882 247 926,838
Current Perficn of Long Termt Bormowmgs 13.00 864 158,820 1.558.148.672
Liabihities for Expenzes 16.00 164082177 105.377,702
Trade & Other Payables 17.00 20654 462 5215248
Provizion for Income Tax 1800 252106507 243377167
Dividend Payable 1702 21212153 3418 454
Other Provisions 20.00 108913 884 144 340,837
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 9.018,221,607 13,540,566.083
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENT
Net Aszet Value (NAV) 30.00 3.80 1534

The accoumting pohicies and other notes form an mitesral part of the Fmancial Statemants.

Vice-Chairman

Place: Dhalks
Diate: 08.00.2024

Managing Director

Chief Financial Officer

Company Secretary

P —
e ——"
M Ashrzl Uddin Akmod FCA, CFC
Ecrelfmem 3c. i
Wle=tiny Farteey
Antaad Uidm ik Lol
C=te=ddoemitterin
DV SORISIIISASE fide
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APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year ended 30 June. 2021

: . Amountz in Taka
Farticulars Notes | 30¢h June' 2021 |  30¢h June' 2020
Net Turnover 2100 Ted4 615210 01803717
Cost of Sales 2200 (1862 663 432) (676,696.036)
A Gross Profit (1.098.048.213) 125,107,651
Operating Expenzes:
Admunigtrative Expenzes 23.00 (113864 973) (201 268 126)
Zelling and Dizfribation Expenaes 2400 (36.503.384) (6.112.661)
Impairment (Expected Credit Loss) (3.022.126.089)
B.Total Operating Expenzes (3.192,494.446) (208,080.787)
C.Profit from Operating Activities (A-B) (4,.290,542,659) (82.973.106)
Financial Expenzes 23.00 (712.864.175) (820313332
Net Profit from Operation | {5,003,406,833) | {903,286,638)|
Non Operating Income 26.00 336,941 501 101,042 134
Profit before Gramity and WPFF Fund | (4.646.465333) | (802,244.499)|
Provizsion For Gratuity 2001 - 314.300)
Provision for Workers Profit Participation Fund (WFPE) 2002 - -
Profit Before Income Tax (4.646.465.333) (802,558,900}
Taxation (Expenses)/Tncome 2100 15819 548 19013 326
Net Profit / (Loss) after Tax (4.630,645,735) (T83,543.474)
Basic Earning per share (Taka) 2800 | {11.54)] (1.95)|

The accountims polieizs and other notes form an mtesral part of the Financial Staterments.

Viee-Chairman

Managing Director

Chief Finanrial Officer

Company Secretary

———— —

Ad.Ashraf Uddin Ahmed FCA. CFC

Enrollment Moz 210
Managme Partnar

Ashraf Uddin & Co.
Chariered Accomtants
DVC: 24090802 10A581 6564

Place: Dihaka
Date: 08.08 2024
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AFPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LINITED
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year ended 30 June, 2021

' Amounts in Taksa Amounts in Taka
Eartiedat 30th June' 2021 | 30th June' 2020
Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Cash receipts from customers and others 764615219 013383 858
Cash receiptz from others income 356.941.501 101,042,139

Payment of Advance Income Tax

Cash payments for suppliers, emplovees and others

A) Net Cash used in Operating Activities
Cash Flow from Investing Acrivities:

Purchaze of property, plant and equipment
Capital Work in Process

Dizposal of Non Current Assets

B) Net Cash used in Investing Activities
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:

Dividend Paid

Borrowing CostaFinance Costs
Increaze/{Decreaze) in bank overdraft

Increaze/{Decrease) in short term borrowings
Increase/{Decrease) in lons térm borrawings
C) Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Net increase in Cash and Bank Balances (A+B+C)

Caszh and Bank balances at beginning of period
Caszh and Bank Balances at end of Period

Net Operating Cash Flows per share- NOCFPS

(1,209 580 437)

{1,033.637.435)

(88,023,717) (19,209,438)
(4.937.862) (77.800)
(4.937.862) (77,800)

(820.313,532)
8,525,045 (40,942.016)

111,883,512 (577.347.538)

(55,815,145 1,322,441 227
64,503,412 (116,161,859)

(28,368.167) (135.449,007)
40,667,850 176,116.947
12,299,683 40,667,850

(0.22) (0.048)

The accounting policies and other notes form an integyal part of the Financial Statements

'\-Ian:gmg Director

Place: Dihakca
Drate: 05002024

Chief Financial Officer

ANNUAL REPORT | 2020-2024 @

Company Secretary




PEOZ GOS0 =B
BHBL(] 1290

Ampaaaay Aueduo 3310 P uEUuLy 9D J0329d1(] Fuiseuwsy LR LU AT =200 A

v T TR S

sUALIa|E) g [Eioueun] sy jo aed piajun ue wue) sajou Ego pue saoiod Sugunoase an ],

PO TEL 9IS T 68T LS THT'T (S9T'EE6LIST) 000 000 00T 1 O00°9BO'ETO'F (0T0Z-60-0€) auwrpg Fupor)

PATISS] AIBL[E STU0E]
puap ] Jo juaunsnipy

P pUapLAICT LsE)

(S8 ‘SO IR ) (ERL'SPOE0" ) X0 |, daye ol jaN
BUROLELST'D 681 'SLS THIT (IBE'LBI'L6I) 00 000° 00T T OO0 OBO'ETO' OTOT-L0-T0) 12 8& aouejeg|
= W ET LR RoULLIEY d e
Amb i o, HONEN[EAYY pauEpy wniue.ad areyy [endey aaey g SR nan.ame, |

[ZOT DUNp () PAPUa JEd A 2 10,
Aymbj up saSuey)) jo jurunye)g
AALIALT XATANOD LV ST OT10ddV

EXLTD

APFOLLO ISPAT COMPL

(52



APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June, 2021

1.00 Corporate Information

Appollolspat Complex Limited (hereinafter referred to az "AICL" " Appelle” ™the company™) iz a public limited companywas
mcorporated in Banpladesh on December 31, 1994 a2 a "private company” limited by shares. Subszequently, the company was
converted into "Public Company” limited by shares vide zpecial rezolution paszed m Extracrdinary General Meeting held on
March 30, 2010,

The Company lizsted with both Dhhalka Stock ExchangeTtd and Chittagong Stock Exchanpe Ltd. on December 24, 2013.

The Begistered Office of the company iz lecated at 407, Tejgaon Indusinial Area. (4th Floor) Dhaka-1208. The industrial units
are located at Shimrail, Siddhirgon, Narayanganj, Dihakes.

1.01 Nature of Businezs Activities:

The Company is engaged in manufacturing and marketing of CR. Coil, GP Coil Cl (Cormugated Iron) Sheet of different thickness,
ranging from 0. 120 mm ta 0.420 mm under 1tz well 2ztablished brand "Rani MarkaDheutin® which iz used mainly in mral and
semi-urban areas of Banpladeszh for construction of traditional houses and fencing and raw materizls of Colour coated CI Sheet
Industries.

1.02 Factory Operations:

Appollolspat Complex Limited started its jourmey by zetting up its factory at Shimrail, Siddhurgony, Narayangan) and went into
commercial production in iz 1st modern and sophisticated Continuous Galvanizing Lime (CGL) in early July 1987 and 2nd CGL
earhy 2002 and Cold Rolled Manufacturing unit in January 2003

To mest the growing market demand mansgement intends to further expand its operation through introducing a new environment
fnendly product named Non Oxidized Fumace (KOF) CI Sheet with a prodoction capacity of 60,000 MT. The project 1z already
in eommercial production from 1zt April, 20138.

The factory comprises of land measuring 1673.03 decimals, around 13 butldmgs like factory buildings (CGL, NOF CGL &
CRM) different factory sheds_ office building and guest house etc. constructed in different vears and plant and machineries hike
CGL, CRML, Effluent Treatment Plant. Bmlﬁr Acid Bepgenerating Plant, Cortrugation ".Ias:hme_ Sharing Machine, Softener Plant,
DM Pla.ut_ Dryer Machine, EOT Crane Compressor, Gas Generstor and Cooling Machine etc. were purchazed from different
counfries viz India Japan Germany ete.

2.00 BASIS OF FREPARATION
1.01 Statement of Compliance

Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basiz following accrmal basiz of accounting except for Cash Flow
statement in zccordance with the International Accounting Standards (IASz) and International Financial Reporting Standards
{IFR.8z) as adopted m Banpladesh by the Institute OF Chartered Accounting of Bangladesh (ICAB

2.02 Bazis of Reporting

The Financial statements are prepared and presented for external users by the company m accordance with identified financial
reporting framework. Prezentation has been made in complisnce with the requirements of TAS-0f “Prezentation of Financial
statements”. The financial statements comprize of

a) A Statement of Financial Position az at 30 June 2021

b} A Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive Income for the vear ended 30 June 2021
¢) A Statement of Changes m Equity for the year ended 30 June 2021

d) A Statement of Cash Flows for the vear ended 30 June 2021

£) Notes to the Financial Statement for the vear ended 30 June 2021

1.03 Other Regulatory Compliances
The company 12 also required to comply with the following majar laws and requlations along with the companiss Act 1994:

a) The Tncome Tax Ordinance, 1984

b} The Income Tax Rules, 1984

¢) The Value Added Tax Act and supplementary Duties Act 2012
d}) The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

&) The Secunties and Exchanpe Bules. 1987

f) The Securities and Exchange Commiszion Act, 1993

g) The Customs Act, 1969

h) Bangladesh Labour Law, 2006
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2.04 Functional and Prezentation Currency

These Financial Statemients zre presented in Bangladesh Taka {BDT) which is the company’s functional currency. All finaneial
mformation presented in BDT Taka has been rounded off to the nearest Taka expect when otherwise indicated.

2.05 Reporting Year:13t July 2020 to 30 June 2021

2.06 Uze of Estimates and judgments

The preparation of Fmancial Statements in conformity with IFRS: requirte management to make judgment, estimatez and

assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the report amiount of assets, liabilities, income and expenzes.
Estimates and assumphions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are based on past experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reazonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basiz of making judgments zbout the carrying values of aszets
and liabilities that are not readily apparent form other sources. Actnal resnlts may differ from these estimates.

Revizions to accounting estimates. are recognized in the period in which the estimate 13 revized if the revision affects only that
period or in the period of revision and future periods if the revizion affects both current and firture peniods:

In the process of applving entrties accounting policies, management haz made the following judgments. which have the most
significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements.

Property_ Plant and Equipment Mote: 3.00
Inventones Note: 3.00
Trade and other receivablez Note: 6.00
Defined benefit obligations- Gratuiy Note: 20.00
Deferred tax lisbilities Note: 19.00
Liabilities for expenses Mote: 16.00
Provizion for income Tax Note: 18.00

2.07 Investments in associates

An azzociate iz an entiover which the group has significant influence. Significant mfluence 1= the power to participate mn the
financiz] and operating policy decizion of the investee, but iz not control or joint control over those policies.

The company's Investment in associates i3 accounted for m the financial statements uzing the equity method. Under the equity
method the mvestment in an associate 13 mitially recognized at cost, and the carrying amount iz increased or decreased to recognize
the investor's share of the profit or loss of the investes after the date of acquizsition which iz claszified a2 pon-current aszets in the
statement of financial position. The investor's share or investee's profit or lozs recognized in the investor's profit or loss.

The statement of profit or loss reflects the company’s share of the results of operations of the azsociate In addition, when there
has been a chatge recognized directly in the equity of the associate, the company recognizes ity share of anyv chanpes, when
applicable, in the statement of changes in equity. Unrealized gain: and losses resulting from transactions between the company
and the aszociate are eliminated to the extent of the interest i the asscciate The financial of the azsociate are prepared for the
same reporiing period as the company

2.8 Compliance with TAS:
The following TAS 1z applicable to the financial statements for the vear under retiew:

[AS1 Prezentation of Financial Statements

TAS2 Inventomnies

IAR7 Statement of Cash Flows

IAR 10 Events after the reporting period

IA812 Income Taxes

IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

IAS 18 Revenue

[AS 19 Employvee Benefits

[AS21 The Effects of Changes mn Foreign Exchange Rates
IAS 23 Bomrowmg Costs

IAS M Related Party Dizclosures

[AS 25 Invesiment

1A5 33 Eamngs Per Share

LAS 34 Interim Financial Reporting (For Quarterly Reporting)
IAS 36 Impairment of Azsets

TAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Azzets
TAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition & Measurement
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The related IFRS are also complied for the preparation of Financial Statemients.
2.9 Net Profit before Tax:

Net Profit before Tax for the year waz not materially afferted by
{2) Tranzaction of 2 nature not nzually undertaken by the company;
ib) Circumstances of an exceptional or non-recurring nature;

{c) Changes of credits relating to prier vesrs; and

{d) Chanpes m zccounting pelicies.

2.10 Comparative Information

The Financial Statements provides comparative information in respects of the previous peried for all amount reported in the
current period’s financial statements. Comparative figures have been rearranged wherever considered necessary to ensure better
comparzbility with the current period without cansing anv impact on the profit and valoe of aszetz and lizhilities 23 reported in
the finzneial statement.

Az company has merged with itz subsidiary and for the preparation of single entry financial statements, previous vear's
comparative figure has heen taken from conzelidated financial statements wherever neceszsary to compare with current vear fisure.
2.11 Consistency of presentation

Unless otherwize stated, the accounting policies and methods of computation uzed n preparation on the Financial Statements az

at and the vear ended 30 June 202§ are consistent with those policies and methods applied in prepaning the financial for the year
ended 30 June 2020.

1.12 Current versus non-current classification
The company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial posttion based on current non-current classification.
An asset is current when it is:
a) Expected to be realized or mtended to sold conzumed m the normmal operating cyvele
b) Held primanly for the purpose of frading
¢) Expected to be realized wathin twelve months after the reporting penod
d) Cazh or Cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged orused to zettle 3 hiability for at least twelve monthz after
the reporting period.
All other aszets are elazsified a= non-current.
A liability iz current when:
a) It 1= expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle
b} It iz held primanly for the purpose of trading
c) It 12 due to be zettled within twelve months after the reporting period.
d) There iz no unconditional right to defer the seftlement of the lizbility for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

The company claszifies all other liabilities as mon-current. Deferred tax assets and hiabilities are classified az noncurrent assets
and habilities.

213 Fair Value Measurement

Fair Value 13 the price that would be received to sell an aszetz or paid to transfer a hability m an orderly tranzaction between
market participants at the measurement date. The fair valoe measurement iz bazed on the presumption that the tranzaction to zell
the asset or tranzfer the liebility takes place either.

In the pnincipal market for the aszet or liability

Or

In the abzence of a principal market, in the most advantagecus market for the asset or Labilicy

When measuring the fair value of 2n asset or lisbility, the entity uszes market obzervable data as far a= pozsible. Fair valoes are
categorized in to different levels m a fair value hierarchy bazed on the inputs nzed in the valuation technignes az follows.

Level 1: Queted prices (unadjusted) in active markers for identical sssefs and liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices mcluded in level 1 that are obzervable for the assets or liahility, either directly
(Le as prices) or indirectly (e derived from prices)

Level 3: Inpats for the aszets or habality that zre not based on observable market data

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability might be cateponized in different level of the fair value hierarchy
ag the lowest level input that i significant to the entire measurement

value related dizclosures for financizl mstruments and non- financial assets that are measured at fair value or where fair values
are dizclosed are summarized in the following notes:Property, plant and equipment under revaluation Note-12
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2.14 Recognition and measzurement of Tangible Fixed Azszets:

These are capitalized at cost of acquisition and subsequently stated at cost less accumulated depreciation The cost of acquisition
comprizes of purchase price, mcloding import dutiez and non-refimdable Taxes and any directly aftributable cost of bringing the
azzets to it: state of itz intended uze Expenditure incurrad after the asssts have been put into operation, such as repairz and
maintenance i3 normally charged off as revenue expenditure in the period in which it 12 incurred. In situation where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increzse m the future economic benefit expected to be obtained from
the use of the fixed assets, the expenditure is capitalized a3z an additional cost of the assets.

215 Property, plant and equipment

Items of property, plant and equipment is stated at cost. net of accummlated deprication and zecumulated impairment losses, if
any. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costz for long-term construction
projects if the recognition criteria met

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment:
a] It's purchaze price, import duty and non-refundable taxes(after dedueting trade dizcount and rebates)

b} Any cost directly atiributable to the acqusition of the aszets.

c) The cost of seli-constructed’mstalled aszets includes the cost of materialz, direct Labour and amy other coste directly
attnbutable to the location and condifion necessary for it to be capable of operating in the intended manner and the cost of
dismanthing and removing the ifems and restoring the zite on which they are located
When significant partz of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group deprecates themr zeparately
based on their uzeful lives: Likewize, when a major inspection 13 performed, s cost 15 recognized in the carrymng amount of the
plant and equipment az a replacement if the recogmized critenia are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are
recognized in profit or loss as incurred. The present value of the expected for the decommission of an asset after its use iz included
in the cost of the respective aszet if the recopnition criteria for a provision are met

The cost of replacing or upgrading part of an item of property, plant equipment is recognized m the carrying amount of the tem
if 1t 1z probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the company and itz cost can be measured
reliably. The cozts of the day-to-day servicing of property; plant and equipment are recognized m profit or loss.

Land 1z held on a frechold basis and is not depreciated considenng the unlimited life. Inrespect of all other property, plant and
equipment, deprecation is recognized in statementof profit or loss and other compressive income on straight line methed over the
estimateduseful lives of property, plant and equipment. Significant parts of individunal aszets are azzeszed and if 3 component has
& uzefnl life that iz different from the remainder of thatasset that component 1= deprecated separately.

Land & Land Development Nil

All other Fixed Assets 10%

An item of property, plant and equipment and any nignificant art initially recopnized is derecognized upon dispozal (1e at the date
the recipient obtains control) or when no fiture economic benefits are expected from its wse or dizpozal. Any gain or loss ansing
on de-recognition of the aszet (calculated as the difference between the net dispozal proceeds and the carrving amount of the
azzet) 1s mcluded in the statement of profit or losz when the asset iz derecognized.

2.16 Recognition and measurement of Tangible Fixed Assets:

Thesze are capitalized &t cost of acquizition and subzequently stated at cost Iess accumulated depreciation: The cost of scquisition
comprizes of purchase price, meluding 1mport duties and non-refundable Texes and any directly attnibutable cost of bringing the
assets fo M state of itz mtended wse. Expenditure mecurred after the aszsets have been put into operation. such as repamrs and
maintenance iz pormally charped off a5 revenne expendifure m the period in which it iz incurred. In sitwation where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an mcreaze m the firture economic benefit expected fo be obtained from
the uze of the fixed aszets, the expenditure iz capitalized a2 an additional cost of the assets.

2.17 Revaloation of property, plant and equipment

PPE have been stated at cost other then T and which revalned amounts in accordanee with TAS: 16 Property, Plant & Equipment
The Land az or 30 June 2012 haz been revalued at fair market value as per decizion of the board of directors. The revalustion of
agzets has been made at prezent martket value. Increases in the carrving amount snizsing on revaluation are credited to "Revaluation
Surplus” under share holder’s equity.

1) Effectrve date of revaluation to the Financial Statements 30-06-2012.
i1} Land has been revalued by A. Wizhab& Co. Chartered Accountants a Govt. approved independent value.

ui} Revalnation surplus of Land & Land development has been transferred to Revaluation Reserve and dizmbution of such
sutplus to the shareholders iz resiricted.
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2.15De-recognition:

Amn stem of Properiy, Plant and Eqmpment 1z derecognized npen dispezal or when no fiture economic benefits are expected from
itz uze or disposal Any gain or losiez on de-recognition of an item of property, Plant and Equipment iz determined az the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the azzet and i= recognized in profit or loss.

2.19 Capital Work in Process:

Capital Work i Process consists of unfinished work of NOF project and capatal mventory. The major civil works are completed
and erection of prefabricated steel stmetore building haz already completed. the commission and errection of capital machinery
has already started and expected to complete. Commercial production has been started on 1st April 2018, Spare Part: expectad
to be used for more than one vear are treated az Capital work in process. Capital Weork In Procesz iz recognized when rizks and
rewards azsociated with such assets are transferred to the company.

2.20 Borrowing Costz

Bomowmg Costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construchion or production of an asset that necessanlvtakes a substantial
period of time to get ready for it: intendad uze or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other bommowing costs are
expensed m the period in which they cccur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and costs that an entily incurs in connection with
the borrowng of funds.

2.21 Inventories:

Inventories are measured at the lower of cost and net realizable value as preseribed by IAS-2_ The cost of mventories iz bazed on
the weighted average method, and includes expenditure incurred in acquiring the inventonies, production or conversion costs and
other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing locztion and condition. In the case of manufactured mventories and
work-in-progress, cost includes an appropniate share of production overheads based on normal operation capacity.

Nature of

I;'E:ntn:ies Cost Formula

Baw Materials Weighted Average Cost

Work-in Progress Matenial cost Plus Proportionate conversion cost based on
Chemicals, Stores and | Weighted Average Cost

Finizhed Goods Valued at cost or net realizable value whichever iz lower

2.22 Impairment of Aszets:

All fized azzetz have been reviewed and it wae confirmed that no such fixed assets have been impaired during the yvear and for
thiz reason ne provision ha: been made for Impammment of azzets sz per IAS-36.

2.23 Subszequent Costs:

The cost of replacing part of items of property. plant and Equipment iz recopmized in the carmymg amount of the tem if it 12
probable that the firture benefit embodied within the part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reasonably. The
costz of the day to day zervicing of Property, Plant and equipment are recognized in the profit & loss as expenzes.

2.24 Financial Inztruments

A financizl instroment is any contract that gives nise o a financial azset of one entity and financial hability or equity instrument
of another entity.

a) Financial Assets
Eecognition and measurement

The company inthally recognizes loans, receivables and deposits on the date that they are originated. All other fimancial aszets
are recopnized initiafly on the date at which the company becomes a party to the coniractnal provisions of the mitmments.

Financial aszets are claszified into the following cateponies. Financial assets at fair value through prefit or loss, held to matanity,
lozs and recervables and available-for-sale financial assets

A finanecial agset is classified az at fair value through profit or loss if it is held for trading which 1= acquired or incurred principally
for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.

Held- to- matunty mvestments are non denivative financial aszets with fixed or determinable pavments and fixed matunity that zn
entity has the posthive intention and ability to hold to maturity. These azstes are mifially recogmized at fair value plus amy
tranzaction costs. Subsequent to initial recogmition, they are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method,
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Loans znd receivable are non- derivative financial assets with fixed or determmable payments that are not guoted 1 an active
market. Such assets are recognized initially at fair valae plus anv directly attributable tramsaction costs. Subsequent to mitial
recognition, loans and receivable are'measured at amorhized cost using effective inferest method

Available-for-zale financial azzets are those non-derivative financial aszets that are designated as available-for-zale and are not
clazzified m anv other categomes of financial aszsets. Generally, available-for-zale financial aszsets are recopnized mitial
recognifion at fair value other than impairment lozses are recopnized in other comprehensive income.

b) Financial Liahilities
Recognition and measurement

Financial lishilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial hiabalihes at fair valoe plus transaction costs that are divectly
attributable to the izzue of the financial liabilits.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consizt of cash and short-term deposits with a maturity
of three months or loss which are subject to an insignificant nisk of changes mn value.

2.25 Trade Debtors:

Trade Debtors are camied at onginzl at onginal mvoice ampunt less an estimate made for doubtfol debts bazed on'a review of all
outstanding amounts at the year end.

2.26 Cash and eash equivalents

According toTAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' cazh comprizes of cash in hand, demard deposits and Cash equivalents which are
short term highly hiquid imvestments that are readily convertible to Cash and which are =ubject to an msignificant rizk of chanpes
m valwe. IAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements” provides that Cash & Cazh Eqmvalents are not restricted in usa
Conszidering the provizion of IAS 7 & IAS 1, Cazh in Hand & Bank Balances have been treated as Cash & Cazh Equivalents.

2.27 Provisions, contingent liability and contingent assets general

Provisions are recognized when the company has a prezent obligation (legal or constructive) as a reznlt of a past event, it iz
probable thet an outflow of resources embodying economic benefitz will be required to setfle the obligation and 2 reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the company expects some or zll of a provizion to be remmbursed,
for example, under an msurance contract, the reimbursement 1s recognized as a separate asset. but only when the reimbursement
1z virtually certain. The expenze relating to 2 provision is presented 1o the statement of profit or loss net of any remmbursement

Contingent Liahility

Contingent Liability 1z 2 present oblipation that arizes from past events but iz not recopnized bacauze it iz not probable that an
outflow of rezources embodying benefitz will be required to settle the obligation and the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

2.28 Income Tax:
1.25.1 Provision For Income Tax:

Provizion for taxation has been made az per rates prescribed in Finance Act 2017 and the Income Tax Ordinance, 1984 on the
profit made by the company. As per IAS-12" Income Taxes” imcome Tax provision has been made duning the vesr as the
company earned taxable income.

2.25.2 Deferred Tax:

The company has decided to adopt policy of reorganization of deferred tax in accordance with the Bangladesh Accounting
Standard (TAS}-12. Deferred tax is provided nsing the hability method for temporary difference between the carrying vahie of
fixed gz32ts az per accounts and the corresponding income fax written down value. Deferred tax iz caleulsted at the effective
Income Tax rate.

1.20 Revenne Recognition:

Revenue from the sale of goods i1z measured at the fair value of the consideration received or recemvable; net of returnz, trade
discounts and volume rebates excluzive of VAT as per [AS-18. Revenne 15 recognized when the significant risks and reward of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the aszociates costs and pessible return
of goods can be estimated reliably & thers iz oo confinuing management involvement with the goods sold. Transfer of risk and
rewards occurs for the sale of zoods when the product is delivered along with dispatch documents snd invoices to customers.

130 Employee Benefits:

Appollol=spat Complex 1tdiz mamtaimmg both defimed contnibution plan and defined bemefit plan for o elizible permanent
emplovees. The eligibility iz determined according to the terms and conditions a= menfioned m the respective deeds. The defined
contribution plan and defined benefit plan are finded.

@ APPCHLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.



a) Defined Benefit Plan (Provident fund}):

The company adeopted a policy to establizh a2 contnbutory Provident Fund {CPF) scheme under the defined contribution plan. The
fund will be operated by a separate board of trustees after approval by the NER as per Income Tax Ordinance, 1984, All eligible
emplovee: will contnbute @ 3% of their basic pay to the fund The company alzo will contmibute equal of emplovees’
contribution to the fimd. The fimd will be managed under Trust Bules. Neceszary step: have been taken for constitution of the
fund.

b} Defined Benefit Plan
1) Staff Gramuity:The Company Operates gramity scheme and provision in respect of which iz made annually covering
allitzelipible emplovees. Provision for Gratuity has been made forall eligible employess for current vear equivalent to two basic
pay
2) Workers Profit Participation & Welfare

The Company decided to operate for workers a "Workers Profit Participation and Welfare Fund' az per section-234 of Bangladezh
Labor Act-2006 and provizion has been made dunng the period @ 3% of the profit before charging such expense.

Y) Annnal Leave Encashment

The Company providez annual leave encashment benefit to all permanent emplovess under hort term emplovees benefit
obligationz. Annuzl leave encazhment benefit obligations are messuwred on an undiscounted basis. Provizion 1z created for the
ampunt of aomual leave encashment under zalary and allowance based on the latest basic salary.

2.31 Financial expenses’ Borrowing cost:

Finance expenses’ Borrowing cost comprise mterest expenses, financial charges and exchange differences arizing from foreign
currency borrowings on bank loan, finance lease and other borrowmes. Borrowing costs are recognized a3 expenses m the period
in which they incurred and capitahzed the same that mcwrred before commencement of commercial operation.

Statement of Cash Flows:

Statement of Cash Flows iz prepared principally in accordance with IAS 7 az adopted by ICAE as [IAS 7 "Statement of Cash
Flowz" and the cazh flows from the operating achvities have been prezented under direct method as presenibed by the Securtties
and Exchanpe Bules, 1987 and conzidering the provision of paragraph 19 of IAS 7 which provides that "enterprizes are
encouraged to report cash flows from operating activities using the direct method”.

2.32 Provisions:

In accordance with the puidelines as prezeribed by IAS-37: Provizions, Contingent Lisbilities and Contingent Azsets, provizions
are recognized in the fulIcmmg sitmations:

a) When the company has an obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past events:

b) When 1t 12 probable that an cutflow of resources embodying economic bemefitz will be required to seftle the obligation; and
c) Reliable estimates can be made of the amount of the obligation.

1.33 Dividend

The company recognizes a lability to make cash dividend when the distnibution i authorize and the distnbution i3 no lenger at
the dizcretion of the company. Az per the corporate laws in Bangladesh, a distnbution is authorized when 1t iz approved by the
shareholders in the Anmual General Meeting (AGM). A comresponding amount 1= recogmized direetly m equity.

2.34 Earningsz Per Share:

This haz been calenlated in compliznee with the requirements of IAS 33: Eaminps per Share iz the basic eamings diiding by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding the end of the vear.

2.35 Responszibility for preparation and presentation of Financial Statements:

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparafion and presentafion of Financial Statements under Section 133 of the
Compantes et 1994 and 2z per the provision of "the framewaork for the preparation and presentation of financial statements”
1zsued by the International Accounting Standards Committee (IASC).

2.36 Rizk and uncertainties for use of estimates in preparadon of Financial Statements:

The preparation of financiz] statements in conformity with the Intermational Accounting Standards requires maragement to make
estimates and azsumption that affect the report, amoimts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financizl statements and revenue and expenzes duning the period reported. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Estimates are used for accounting of certzin terms such as long term contracts, provision for doubtful accounts,
depreciation and amortization. emplovees benefit plans, taxes rezerves and contingencies.
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2021

APFOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTI
Svotes o the Finandal Statements
As ot and for the Yeur ended 30 June 2021
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Hith Jun' 2021 it dume 200
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3,086,617 A i
15,444 = ]
11000 g, 205R
113,000 145,000
047 1,745
PRI -
32 anT 776
6 | K64
T, 00 143,000
29146 -
101, 140,000
A4 Li79
LT1T 177
EL | 4575 han
- 20,894
2 360 BRI
32062 -
§455 14145
11601 -
AN 6, TTY
33 3:0 T6354
16,580 E
4.940 4,540
27434 (A
FARILR] 20,085
NI 4,130
27045 15,762
2,000 56,284
£.00m 5.0
- 1RG5
||£3|.r11 AIE!H.H.‘H
5, (MM}, D0 00 S I M b

28001 AN M D00

250 R NHD

1,913, 6, 000 1,513 ik (e
A3, D00 401 3,080,004
375 KD R T
FE5,RHLO00 343,000, 0R
322 (KD X200
158, 20K O 152, 20 AN
1165, .t 116 86.0RH

llﬁlilgﬁﬂﬂ In‘l.\.&llﬂ



NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2021

9.0 A distribiation sehedule of the above shires is given below:

A, Diregtor's Sharcholding

Atiountsy in Taki

Seatus with the M Junme' 2121 30 June' 2020
Name Mo ol Shares
Campamy %% of Holiding Y of Holding
Do Moluimsmsl 13, 1954026 00 i 32% k|
Muohinmmod. Shoeh Q098455700 | Viee Chairmisn 249 2
M, Ansr Al B2, 1 T2 00 MD 2.00 4
Md. Abdur Rabman B2 17200 DD 2.00 3
LA Mlaicd 1L TFLLEGT 00 Dripeictor 354 3
Ml Kiigue Rik26, 1 TL00 Drirector vy 2
Ml Ak Kadker - Bl Dhimettor . -
M. Roxshany Bemm RARZG, 507 00 [Firectior 200 2
Evana Fakmida Mahamisiad A S0 T00 [Hreetor 300 2
. Syl Hague T A2% 13700 Spomsnr 1,76 )
Mumbsdn Hesgpe U] i3 000 Spansor s L]
Ml Mustafiiul Hague 15535000 Sponsor .00 0
Tutsl K237, 14000 21,2431 2
MR In complimmes with lsting repaiation 2005, Late
Md.Mezammel Haque ns sponsor sharchnder,
Ikt Bt reimividd from the sponsor sharcholder Hst
M Stwtus with the I dume' 2421 A Jume' 20240
Company %ol Hiblehing: % i Hilelige
Abwrve 5 % shareholding: 1047354400 Sharchelders 510 5
Eelaw &% sharehnldings 200807 BT Shareholders T4 B6 75
Tuotal J200071,41 1. ™76 b
Grand Tatal (A+B) L PG T T
1004 Share Fremiom
T0Mk 0, 000 Cirdivmry Shiores of T 12 cocly; | 2000 A MR AN 1,200,006,
Tually puad bg i cash 1,214,000, (410 12{HLB00000
1040 Hevalunrion Sorphis :
Thix is as per Inst Aceount
*Laumil & Land Develogament 1R ESTH G L1401 3TH 184
1141 STR RS 1L141.578.189

1244 Ritained Esrnings:
This amount consess as follows:
Hilanee ||ru:.|p]'|l Torinkial
Addd. Profit for the perod
AU nabsorbed Corry Forwrded i 42000

Lesst Amount Transfermed i Shart Onodinlps

ez Prlor Y ear Adjesinenl

(197287 38] )
{4050.643,T4E)

*The revalontion of Limd has been done om-dyme 20, 2502 by & Wahat & Co. Chartersd Accovninngs . A member Firm off Lading Exbpe
Aldliance

LR 256 (3
(TA3543474)

(4427432, 165)

(19T, 287381}

(4,827,033, 165)

(197,287,381}
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2021

L300 Lang Term Borrowings:
Tlvis arvisni compsis i folbow

CAmvnnts in Takn  Amooants by Taka

| A0th duw' 2021 | 30tk June’ 2020

Nome of Bunk b June 24021 A0 June 2021 A0 June ZH20 N Jane 220
Duse ufier mawe]  Duae within one [hee after maore

Dxe:wiiso oae yeus thun o year yuur thun  ane yeur
Term Lioan <TFI Hunk L, T TR 2RTST 19T SN, 10d BT A 178G ] s
Term Loan -Jomunn Bonk Led, 3726003020 | LSS AG] 2LA0TT000 HeENTL 20
Term Loan, Mutual Trast Bank Lid 4 ATT RES 22 20541 2,684 Ta.622 428 122395 6K1
Term Lean, Southeast Bank Lul. 16T 037 98 474.715.710 B BI00,0H00 F45 687,103
LGS Finnoee Cimpany Lid - - - 470 4
GSP Finnoce Company LubEease) - B . S5ATRTEG
Phoeix Finance & |nyestmen) 31,7307 T4 BI925] ARV | 240 820 ATNIZHALG
Muercantibe Bank Lud, Ade Moo (K192 1344, 533,66 175, 137681 31,704,500 127 AMIR VR
NEC Bonk Lud, Ade Mo # 1208347 215530010 49 571 R 15,280 424 AR TI6AZS
NOC Bank | Terr Loam, 260000(8013.19) - N
Iskamic Finanee & Investment Led - - - IT135TATT
Social llami Bank Lid. Afe Mo # 51 ELATT.42 S, 0TR 420 L, RO oL
Tarinl Hivd, ISR B20.30 | 4,0W5TIL T4 1,558, 148,672 3,968, kb, 014
Tarinl Long Terim Bormwlngs 54N, 71956175 5,526, 544,706

This represent the present outstimding beliaees of the abiwve term boans, The above | are secureld by persanal pianntee of the
diveictor ol the company and the pan piss shariing aereement between banks on lixed and Qoaling esetsof Use compuny, The
inlisrest emte ol this doans ate vitying froan 108130 The Payment of inatllment wene biing maibi negularly.

14,000 Short Term Borrow ngs

This amaount comsists os follows:
Delerren] Lagsd Shont Tenn IFIC Bank)
S Finance Conyuany Lid
GEI*, Fimance Company Lid-A,
Inlamie Finance & Invedtment Lud
Iliclan France Lid

Mutuisl Trust Bonk Lad

Unbest Capital Led.

FORCE TLOANTIIC

Tuinl

Bank averdrafi:
Tiuw comnt of e following;

FE.00

TFIC Hank LidiSOD General-L0008 06747464 )

IF1C Bapk (Chvendmitad No (00K 106747001 Fadertion

Turmuna Tank (SO0 No32010145)

Toal

Linbilitics for Expenses

Tiidw eonsiat af vhe following.

ALM Expenses Paysble

ATT Payailabe

At Fee Payahle

Clrietagng; Stock Exchange Payable
Cusdnim Dty Pavable {Bondj
Camerbution io Providemsd fund Gty
Dihnki Smoek Exchange Povabla
Dluty & Vi Pavable

Electra; Bill Pivnhle

Cins Hill Pryabbe

Headl Difice Bent Payable
Mumyanpon] City Corpomtion
Ovinime BT Povable

My Tnsurmsie Payablef FirePolicy)
Salary & Allowmnice Payahle

Salary & Allowance Pavablef AIT)
salary & Wages Puynhle

Lelephone Bill Payvable

YAT Payable

Lusmg Twrm Borrowings:

o0

@ APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD.

324,742 S84
143903 562 70305175
120 SF0AT -
151457 080 :
121,474,959 113, 73Lm33

TR
2R A00 5YE 224 uTTT
247 (160,70 /1414275

1231062918 LL1W. 1790

(LINTHTSY -
350 047 418 207 B R

192,461} -
256,451 892 247,920,835
= [l aon
I,-ill."-,-i-i!- I,'J'M,':IIB
> 255,000

1,407 10} :

TLANZITT .
G AL AN || 450 002
2511629 7,344,700
213 k213
4605232 39,420,120
L 140,058 26,365,245
01 (S 1350351

2 RA% 449 .

IR AN

7054 535 .
6, 175954 13,209,520
514 554, 160
4,390,430 £l 2 58
32247 K12 084
TABS 257 L0TH LI
164,000,177 105,377,702




NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2021

litbl  Salary, wages & allwanee Pavable

17.00

i

Anvirnts b Tuky  Anwants bn Tuko

3ith Jun' 2021 | 30tk June' 2020

The company pays solary & sllowunes on acerual bosis i.¢. curréni's month sulary 8 scerved for the momth wd it ks poid on

Trode & Otler Pavablis:
This aemamt comeiats s ol
Tmile Paynhies

Oither Payabies

Freade Pavaides:

Ak Traders

ABB Lid { gulshan )

Adriech

Abul Hossoin & oo,

Alge Basa [rders

Benshol Prinwers:

Buizz Commumication

Bow Enmpeering Lid.

VLT Rubber Engineermg Workshop
Bathundhara [ndustial Complex Lid
CDBL Fayahle

Esttern Chemien]

Eloero Mech Automanion

Firs Hotel & Biésorts

Fritzh & Fixabit Inc

HR Inlermatinal

Calobal Contection Touts & traviels
10N Excharps

M Srewl f:ﬂiing lrieliai.

Hilfu We Engoneering:

Khan Thal Alamimiom & Fabricators
Happy Lt

Freressive Enpineenng Corporation
Mulizul Blam Technical Boarmg
(ilotnl Busimess Saluation

Mu| imder &'..A.S..'i:u:lm'iulu

. Shumol

Musirdy International A

Plamlels lron Slore

National Steel Com

MNuvigalos

Popuilar Trevel & Tours

Cimentu] 07l Com Ll

Cenldien Troders

Bivine IT

Prime Technologics

Sunfneer power Technologies
Prince Carbdn

Rashid Ent (RE}

Rali Ent,

Pakand Emg. Lud

Boryal Bubber fusd,

5 Comstnection

Biwtoum [T Ll

Shunfigue Bur,

sunrise chemienl

Shopan Compiiles

Mprsyamongy City Corp.

RMA Eng, Co.

Cine Automation Solaation

Surat AN Enierprise

Kamofilly Steel Constractions
Amexn Enginedring & Electric Cam,
Rang Auto

18035017 ERTITRIT
LRI A2T 7532054
47 Bnb 44 11,633,702
RT1,827 TR0
- 265,000

= 337,500
F26,000 | 26,000
- 133,450

- L3401

= 221,300
R {206,800
i (110 144,00}
106,000 [{6,0000
- 13,280

- 145590

- 37476

. L3.8R3
- {1055, 0401

- B0
260,00 20,000
15 e 5, 10
- 1 #k00n

Rd, 743 B4, 743
- 2 LK)
235,890 441,580
- el Bl
24,0000 24,000
< A, 000

- 25,000
115,000 REHT
. 4,000
I {2473
= 42,000
47564 42,564
- 136,200
(7&940 ¥T1.27h
- T
12,000 12,100
25,000 f, (103
= T 1300
1iTisa {750
H 144,008

- 32

- A4 it

- B3n5
TERTL 233516
aafdd 0 [RRES R L]
- A DUM, DN

- 2. THA3E

- ELEATIT
- [REEE R
EERI] K5, 000
- R4 6E

- 225,000
H {1100
258,909 410 BEE
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2021

1702 Other Payables:
Daviclenad Unpoad

1y Applicant {Rifund warrmt with Bonk Asii)

1800 Provislon for Imcome Tax @

Urpening halance

aiProviclon mide dureng Lhe Penod

Letss: Aclpasted Puid during the Pernsl ns per Asséasment

Clising baluncy

PO Lialsifithes for Deffered Tax

Thiz hns been armived as umber;

Carrying Vihee of Fixed Assite

As Tax Hage

Temipsriry Difference

Adddivon ot melded Tax Hase

MNet Tempomry Difference

Deeilered Tax Linbilites i 25%

[refierver] Tan Enpensesi{Incons ) during the
20HF  Chileer Provisians:

Provigion Fos Gramuity !

Pravision for Waorkers Profit Pamicipation

Proviidan foe Had Dehas

2001 Provision For Gratuity :

Opening belnneo

Al Adidition made dierngs the period
Lissstz Girnmudry Prad

Tatal

Mot 2101
Wote-21,012
M- X103

27,212,152 JALR A%
4610475 4114240
31831427 15121604
3 3TT06T 239250, 500
£,720 340 1R, SR
252,106,507 TASITT. 6T
152,106,507 245,377,167
243 USLHS] 2,450,741 671
I 68 6dH 2R4.69E, TR
2RI, THS 250 2,738 440,299
(2230 74521 ) (2234.807.354)
(158,955.960) . 7e4.412)
!3#.'."39&'?!! ;l'J'..l!lJlﬂI
{22,540, RRY) (25,102 114y
19, 147, 8D 37163529
60, 54,0000 77005343
T4 8,008 0,171 4k
148,513,554 144,040,857
163,523 36 N39.025
{1501 5.626) REEET
19, 147 850 37,163,828

The Company made provisien for gratuiey equivalant i bwo monthe baste pay for all slegible emploves during the year

2002 Provision For Warkers Prafil Participaiion
This amount consiets as follawy
Opening hulunce
Addid. Addition mode during the perinl
Lass: Pand durmyg the yeur os per tule

Tatul

TS 240 TS 345
(i, 05, 343)
100.SAW, (00 TTANS 43

The Compiny made proyision for Woekers Profic Participation Fund { WEPF) 0 8% of the profii before charging such espanse .

2003 Provision for Bad Delis:
This amaount consists a5 fodflows:

Crpening bakince
Aadd: Addition mode during the period

Lisa: Becovery during the Pestod
Closing halamee

LM Mot Turmover :
This amount conssas a5 follovs:
1 Shest
O Coll
GP Cel
Rrdge

Blubry Cil
Tatal

@ APPOLLO 15PAT COMPLEX LTI,

M LT SR 37740
49,004,006 2431110
79,265,945 30,171,484
TH 208, WS 0171

R0, TR Z5R.457 044
#4039 523 239,893, 300}

- 1,812 Rik)
E 1 %39 328

2 TIS AT =
6615219 Bl M03,T1T




NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2021

2100

20040

x4

Cast of Goads Sald =

This heis been wrmved s wmaler;
Wark in process | apening)
Add. Ruw Mateninl Consamed
Totnl Waork in Frocess

L Wik n Process (Closing)
Tutal Consumpthon

Adddi Factory Uhverbead

Cat ol Praduction

Add! Finishied Goods (Openingh
Fimished Goods Availalile
Less: Finashed Giomds (Cleseig)

Raw Materkal Consumed

A, Opening Stock of Raw Materinks
HE ol

Ling Ingul

Chemacal

Spare parts

B. Adfd: Bow Maoterial Purehased

IR Coil
Fine lngol
Chembeal
Spare prris

L, Baw Material svallalile for Consamgitlon { A+B)

In Less: Closing Stock of Raw Materinly
H Chiad]

Chemipcal

Spane parts

Haw Material Comvumption
HRL il

Zine Ingot

Cheaneal

Spone parts

Fuctory (herhead ¢
This consigr of the following;
Carrying & Lobour
Convevanpce

Prnation

Diepresiation

Eleetns: Hill

Electric Goods
Enterainment

et il Mlaintenanee
Cas Bill

Insurence Fremitim
Medical Expenses
(ffice Mainfenance
Pastage & courlar
Wages and Allowances
Printue & Staticnary
Sulary & Wages
Telephone Hill

%‘ im Takn %ug Taka
J L} ]

1121935653 BN RS T AN
TAT,7hh,152 32540000
1, K04, 701 305 1,421,377424

I SRI9E5. 168 | 1121935453 |
1,267, 746,637 299,441,770
[ 111,514,002 | 303 HH5 28R
110,261,209 R13,327.056

[ T43045,708 | o] T 4ol |
2,362,807 007 1.420341.744

[ 400,243,575 | 14545708 |
1,862,661,432 70, 60,036
ETHAZRUIN #5510 4 TR
- Te 014074
K522 8493 i e ih s
1] 408 302 43 523, 165
i T, 640, 129 A 649,601
Amounts in Taka  Amoants in Taka
Xith Jun' 2021 | 30ch June’ 2020
0 ARG RTT 474280
27,600,451 1592, 144
13,700 £2,0134,124
lluL4, 1018 1620, 143
123,168 0750626

| $66,073,287 | 1,196.070.227 |
4, 147 570,324 433
BRI A3
112,746,097 01,494,302
119,207,145 670,650,128
£33,358 fin? 336,473 814
27,601 45 113,507,114
47,136,504 ST 1S
19,570,350 18445056
747,766,152 515,520,000
SR L) IT2A08
i1 #4687

fo, 01T -
58,114,260 258,680, 30
6,475,280 S0470,217
1813 | By
i, 0152 [ 18,542
TihALLUT2 23304629
27,529,239 38,466,775
5,700,753 L5357 872
T340 #,173
564,550 95,175
20,261
29,787,771 21,784 265
34,104 .

1L L0E,GOS 30897234
i7,500 {4,503
331,514,082 125,471,322
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2021

1300 Administrative Expenses -
Thiis consist af the fallawing:
At Feg
Suftwarne expenscs
AUM Fxpenses
Amartization Expenses
Brisnal Stiamp
T Mesting Fxpenses
Hisingss Developmeni
Conteen Expenses
Consultincy & evices chirpe
Lithveyitice
[ireotor Remmunerntion
Drepreciation
Crrnistion
Fleciriciny
Enfiriainmicnt
Fees and Professioml Charpes
Tour & Travels Expenses
Gift & Presenfation
[frary Allowinces
Ll Pee
License and Henewal & Fiiness Fee
Liverses sl Uniform
Mscillanvous Expumnses
Medical Expenses
Mwipapir and Periodieals
HTice Rentincluding Gasage Rent
Office Refreshmont Expenses
"lankntin
Pul.l:lp;! wndd coumbr
Printing
Remi Rotes amd Toxiss
Bepair and Maintenanee
Saliry and Allowanees
Slationery capenses
Stock exchanpe & e A DIL eapTH0 Ade fees
Telepline & laterne
Walfare Exp
Wrltten ofl mgainst Advance Salary
Adr Comdition MMuodntenomee
Computer Mamiznunee
Connection Fue
Fees & Fincs
Poel & Libsicants
Ciratnley & Leave PayeA
Inswraiee Premium A
Ot Mainienunce=-A
Phrilaeopry Muchine Mamienance
Rervice Charpge
Specnl Allowanes
Imecinverable Delst Wintten Off
Tutal

1301 Kev Managenient Fersonbel Compensathn:
Short term emplyes benetits (Solory and other atlowaneest
Mot erplovmient benefits § provident fime, gramiity cbe. s

Amouninin Toka  Amaopnis in Taka

Aih Jun’ 2021 | 300 June 2020
228,000 FELATT)
253,000 20.0MK1

5498, TR b ANESIR
7,500 |2 455
18,783,215 143040
292,700 229332
1,650,000 .
04,747 192ty
1 5E2000 7142
38,172 13415252
210,297 58 4K
235,001 22615
304, |00 151348
IR0, 197 3 355.00K)
S14.031 .
4400 -
1RSI 1A% 60
T4 il 208,132
630 L
111,400 10240
9T I 3810
12457 15435
3556191 4265624
36475 19403
. 274
14,340 821
128 9067 30,355
148036 1100739
174, i T30
A3 AT uE bl BT |
3 34,157
. |8 A
240,128 268,791
F4R, 2493 SRR}
- 20 (80 &%
el 1 .
403,740 5
12,300 :
245,544 -
178,754 e
4500 2
THIIR .
) 540 .
34,141 =
IR NED -
= 118,109,702
113,564,973 201 968,120
. 9342600
2 1 505
= 141, 4143, 505

Key manapement personiel includes employeed of the mnk of Deputy Masngers (DGM), DOM eguiviadent amd above.

1102 Audit Fee
stututury sudit fee | Excluding VAT

@ APPOLLOD ISPAT COMPLEX LTI,

425,00

Lk B L

425 0

323 (W




NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2021

2dw

2540

h i

2704

e R

Selling and Distribwibon Expenses :
This consist of the following;
Advertsement

Thelivery charges

Entertnimment

CHligs Expanzed

Travelng & Convenunce expenses
Salnry & Allowanes

Sales promialion expnacs

Had Trebt

zcount on sales

Vat o Sales

'l':h,-,phme.".'u'll:lhih-. o Itemed IT:lcpl:rlm.-s-

Note; Sabary ama alfowamces melides
Bewun e o Ledve poy

Flnaneial Expenses ¢

This comstst of the fellawing:

Hunk Clarge & Commesaon

Bank Gurmiiive Cominaiasa

Exchanpe Rate Fluctmation Loss[ Gain)
Izt on bunk Loan

Exwige Duiy

Imterest om Temporary Loa

San Chperating Incom ;
Thiy eonsist of the following:

Sorup sules and Others
Oty Ineome- InteresReceived Beceivable
Mise, Sales

Unmuthorised Sulary {Special deduct)
UR & GP Processing Churges
fl:“'l.'n"l,l f:harﬂh

Tasation;

Curent Tax Bxpenzed

Dreferred Tay {IncomeExpenses
Tax Exponsani Incoine)

Mg 20,04

Earniing Per Share @

Amunts in Teka _ Amounts in Taks

A0ih Jan' 2021 | Mieh June’ 2020

1939, 343002
20052, 101 1, 7555415
17 H75
HRY_ 614 | 48R 1T
524, 2R3 Tha02
45,13, 000 1430000
220335 E,
5,503, 34 i | 12,641
223,925 EELREER
152,80 G4
LLRR A1
TLZART A4 -
BTR AT WG
TI2H04,175 K2ih, 313,533
9,142,684 EUN R
1 R36.510 O X228
28,422 190 -
LELA. S -
6797820 MLAREITE
27,180 -
J56,94 1,501 101,642,140
729,440 i, (136,568
(22,544 Hhin (23102480
(18515 8487 (L0 01]5 5235)

Thus hias been colenlned i comglinnes with the requiremsents of TAS 23 Eaming pes share = the basiccaming dividing by the

weighted avernpe number of ardinary shares mimtanding the end of the venr.

The compesition of camming per shares (EPS) w given beloa:
Profit after tixation

Mumber of vrdinnry shores uf the period end

Wetghted Average number of ordinury shares outsfamsting
Enrndng per share *

Number af wrdinary shares Considering the 2007-18 Stock Dividend

EPS for the perimd ended his begn

(4,630,645, TES) (TR S43.474)
2013086 401 3086000
00,308, B A0TSR g

{11.54) (1.95)
£01,308 604 H101, IR, fd]
(11,54} {195
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STAEMENTS-2021

29,00

3000

Jann

Wet Asseis Value Per Share

Tlee compasition af ned axets viloe per share is given below:

Tonal Assers

MNop-Cument Lisbilities plus Current Liabilitics

Med Axvets Value incloding Revaluntion Surplus

Mutnbset uf edinry sz ot the you end

= Nt Asset Value INAV) incloding Revaloation Sorplos

Med Asseis Value Excluding Reviluation Surples

Met Assels Value (RNAV) per Share Excluding Revaluotion Surplas

Stmlement af Cush Flows (Idicect mailud)
Aumounts im Taka
Particula
= July'20 1 June'11
Mg Profit (4 RT28 1931 1.42)
Adjustments fior:
Depreciubion 61 B 4207

tnensased ! Dverdose in trnde & othar recelvaly 1 983, 70,208 97

(Imcrease | (Deorease in Advence LML, e 36547

[Inmeise |/ Decniwse in nvanbory 1,684 25 Al

needasi / {Decrease) i irude paynble 124349 24408

Increase ¢ (Decrense) Other Payable A7 KR P YR62

fiereawe | Decrease) Tox Favable (15,8 |4 345.28)

Mot Cush wsed in Operuting Activitien (HA.023,71T.58)

Ciash Now per share from aperating activities| Indirect Method)
Related parties trunssetlog

Amounis in Taka _ Amounts in Taka |
300 Jun’ 2021 il dute’ 2020

S8 Z2LA07 B2 540 Shdr 0B
TAB1 400,583 7383, 160275
1.526,731,024 6,157,376, 808
M1 208 600 401 308600
1,80 15,34

TR R S5 TR 610
0.9 12,50

0,220} {1, 045)

As per Internntiomal Acemmting standardy (£45) 24 "Reluted party Disclesare” , Purbies are considered 10 be related ifone of the
porty s the abilicy s control the other party o exercize significant influence over the other party @5 mnking financinl snd pperating
decisien. APPOLLOASPAT COMPLEX Ll carried uut tursetivn in the andinar course of the Tusiness oo an oom's lagth lasis
ur cpmrmnencin] rute with its related pamies, Durirg e year, the eompany cormiod oul ransactions with reloted pargies:

The name of dhe relmed paries wnd sotere of these rmosseions have been set out-in acéordanee with the provisions of TAS-24.

Halated partied diav lomisre ane given below;

Motore ol Mntore af
chlabisibp Aot ot BE MDY Transacting Transsetion
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T Comgray had 584 Pegminen and 3
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[2¥1 8433 ) und & vaeving number of seosonal

N N
Pardiculury Permaneni Frovisional IE-::‘;.;:{ E:::l';gf
Oficer 4700 i 43 - [
St 32K it 52 32
Winrleers 1) 0 208 208
Taial 0700 1 B g
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SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting (AGM)

No. of AGM: 27th Annual General Meeting

Diate : 18th December 2024

Venue - Factory Premises-Shimrail, Siddhirganj, Narayangan
Time :03:00 pm.

Financial Calendar
Financial Year: 1st July 2020 o 30th June 2021

Listing
The company's shares are listed in the Dhaka Siock Exchange Lid &
Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid.

Face Value per Share: TK.10/=(Taka Ten)

Plant Location
Shimrail, Siddhirganj, Narayangonj
Bangladesh.

Investor Correspondence

Mail to: infof@appolloispat.com

407 Tejgaon Industnial Area (2nd Floor),
Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh

@ APPOLLO ISPAT COMPLEX LTD,



APPOLLO |ISPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Regstered Office: 407, Tepgoan Industrial Area (47 floor), Chaka-1208

PROXY FORM

SHIELOING THE FUTURE

IWe {Hame) of
(Address) being a shareholder of Appolio Ispat Complex Limated

{the “Company”) hersby appoint, Mo Ms
{Mame) of (Address) as mylour proxy,
to-attend on myfour behalf at the 27th Annual General Meeting of the company fo be held on December 19, 2024 and at any adjournment
thereof or any poll that may be taken in consequence thereof and to vole on my/our behalf a=s hel she thinks fit on all Resolutons.

As witness my/our hand this day of December, 2024
Affix taks 20
(Signature of the Sharchaolder) e (Signature of Prowy)
Date: ) DCate:
BooNe:| | | | | [ P PP 0P b [T [ |

Mo ofshares hedd: ... oo o oo o

Mote: The proxy form, duly filled in and slamped, must be submitted to the registered office of the Company not less than 42 hours before
the time fixed for the meefing.

Signature Venfied

Authorized Signafure
Appollo Ispat Complex Limited

-
HHIL P NI RATURC

APPOLLO |SPAT COMPLEX LIMITED

Registered Office: 407, Tepgoan Industirial Area (4= floor), Dhaka- 1205
ATTENDANCE SLIP

| hereby record my prezence at the 27th Annual General Meeting of Appollo Ispat Complex Limited on Satwrday, December 19, 2024 at
3:00 P M. at Phoenix Tower-2, 408, Tejgaon Industrial Area, Dhaka- 1208

soone: | | | | [ [ | [ | | [ [ [ | | [ |
Mame of Member/Proxy:
e Signature Verified
Date: 2024
Moo of shares held: .o s Authorized Signature

Appolie Ispat Complex Limited

Maote: please compiete this attendance shp and deposit at the registration counter on the day of the meefing
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